
FOI case reference number:  [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal 
data of a third party] – Big Burns Supper 

3. FW: Big Burns Supper (Dumfries & Galloway)

Hi PEU 

Grateful if this could be added to MiCase – OR 

Kind regards, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Office of Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development, 
Christina McKelvie 
Ministerial Private Office 
St Andrews House 
Edinburgh 
l www.gov.scot l

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:08 AM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Subject: Big Burns Supper (Dumfries & Galloway) 

Dear Christina, 

Ref : Big Burns Supper (Dumfries & Galloway) 

I have only just found out today that the 2024 "Big Burns Supper" in our region has 
had to be cancelled due to lack of funding from Government (via the Winter Festivals 
Fund). This is a disastrous situation for our region. January was always a very 
"Quiet" month for businesses after the Festive period and this event brought 
everything to life, with a great mix of entertainment and community involvement for 
our region. 
I am personally very disappointed with whoever has made this decision and I 
sincerely hope that this can be reviewed with immediate effect. 
I look forward to some positive response in due course. 

Yours sincerely, [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

4. FW: Big Burns supper fund8ng

Hi PEU 

Grateful if this could added to MiCase - MR 

Kind regards, 

http://www.gov.scot/
mailto:tommy.jardine10@gmail.com
mailto:MinisterforCEID@gov.scot


Alex 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Office of Minister for Culture, Europe and Interna�onal Development, Chris�na McKelvie Ministerial 
Private Office St Andrews House Edinburgh 

l www.gov.scot l

-----Original Message----- 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 8:43 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & Interna�onal Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Big Burns supper fund8ng 

Hello - this has been flagged by Chris�na so assuming she would like to discuss further with Emma 
Harper MSP? It's a "Culture" issue. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

-----Original Message----- 
From: Harper E (Emma), MSP <Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot> 
Sent: 22 October 2023 18:54 
To: McKelvie C (Chris�na), MSP <Chris�na.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Big Burns supper fund8ng 

Chris�na, 
I hope this finds you well. Just a quick note about Big Burns Supper and winter fes�val funding that 
has been withdrawn. 

Big Burns supper is a grass roots 10:day winter fes�val which has being con�nuous for 13 years and 
has had various forms of funding - Scot Gov, d&g council and Holywood trust. 
[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]. 

All the funding makes a great fes�val. 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]. 

The Scot Gov/Event Scotland money has been withdrawn. 
Big burns supper moved to the town centre when the Loreburne hall space was offered to another 
group. 

The cultural issues of Burns and Dumfries and the Scot’s language and the confidence for Dumfries 

people has been so….elevated in the thirteen years. 
Is there anything you can do….? 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] is asking for help…not money for this 
year. 
The trustees have decided to cancel the event this January 2924. Eddie Reader was part of the BBS 
During covid. It was all online. 
330,000 folk watched it online,.,,from chine, America and Canada and many other countries…. 

http://www.gov.scot/
mailto:MinisterforCEID@gov.scot
mailto:Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot
mailto:Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot


[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] is asking for you to chair a round table 
of stake holders to discuss what is the best funding model and best for the future of Big Burns 
supper. 

It would be great to discuss if you have chance. 
Happy to speak when you can. 
Thank you 
Emma 

Sent from my iPad 
********************************************************************** 

The Sco�sh Parliament: Making a posi�ve difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 

www.parliament.scot<htp://www.parliament.scot> : 
facebook.com/sco�shparliament<htp://facebook.com/sco�shparliament> : 
twiter.com/scotparl<htp://twiter.com/ScotParl> 

The informa�on in this email may be confiden�al. If you think you have received this email in error 
please delete it and do not share its contents. 

********************************************************************** 

6. FW: Support - Big Burns Supper - Dumfries & Galloway

Hi PEU 

Grateful if this could be added to MiCase – OR 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]  

Kind regards, 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Office of Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development, Christina 
McKelvie 
Ministerial Private Office 
St Andrews House 
Edinburgh 
l www.gov.scot l

From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:47 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 

http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl
mailto:sheila.campbell264@gmail.com
http://www.gov.scot/
mailto:Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot


<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Subject: Fwd: Support - Big Burns Supper - Dumfries & Galloway 

Christina McKelvie SNP MSP  
Hamilton, Larkhall & Stonehouse 

Tel 01698 403310, 0131 348 6681 
Fax 01698 403313 
Barncluith Business Centre, Townhead St, Hamilton ML3 7DP 
http://www.christina-mckelvie.org/ 

GDPR 
The new Data Protection Act 2018 is in effect as of 25 May 2018 and sets clear 
guidelines about how I use and store your personal data. For further information 
please visit the link below or contact my office. 

http://www.christina-mckelvie.org/privacy 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
Date: 31 October 2023 at 21:05:34 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Support - Big Burns Supper - Dumfries & Galloway 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Christina 

My name is [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]and i have 
lived in Dumfries all my life and I am proud to call myself a Scot and a Doonhamer. 

I contact you with a heavy heart on hearing Dumfries & Galloway will not host Big 
Burns Supper in 2024. 

Apparently this is due to lack of crucial funding and support from our Scottish 
Government. 

My  email is a plea for you to take up the mantle on our behalf and  support our 
continued celebration of the bard - Oor Rabbie Burns and of course the now famous 
Big Burns Supper festival. 

We would ask that you explore on our behalf what opportunities there are from a 
cultural perspective to continue to support the growth and continuity of our Big Burns 
Supper festival and to recognise the inclusivity and the creativity it brings to the 
people who live in Dumfries & Galloway and beyond. 

mailto:MinisterforCEID@gov.scot
tel:01698%20403310
tel:0131%20348%206681
tel:01698%20403313
http://www.christina-mckelvie.org/
http://www.christina-mckelvie.org/privacy
mailto:Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot


The festival will very much be missed next year by Doonhamers both hame and 
abroad also the many visitors and spectacular artists the festival attracts.. 

I trust that you as our representative will explore all possible opportunities to enable 
the continued celebration of our famous bard Rabbie and our now famous Big Burns 
Supper Festival 

Thankyou in anticipation for your support... 

Kind Regards  
********************************************************************** 

The Sco�sh Parliament: Making a posi�ve difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 

www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/sco�shparliament : twiter.com/scotparl 

The informa�on in this email may be confiden�al. If you think you have received this email in error 
please delete it and do not share its contents. 

********************************************************************** 

7. Re: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

I hope you're well. 

Please see atached a note and breakdown of Big Burns Supper/Electric Theatre applica�ons. 
Alongside these successful applica�ons, they have also had unsuccessful applica�ons between 2013-
2020.  

Big Burns Super is now delivered by Electric Theatre Workshop - the same people are involved, but 
made the decision to create Electric Theatre Workshop as the company, which covers wider projects 
than just the Fes�val. In the note there is an update of an exis�ng note from 2016 which touched on 
similar topics. 

I think it’s important to highlight that the leter to the Minister refers to Sco�sh Government 
helping to “develop the potential of Burns Night”. While Crea�ve Scotland offers funding to support 
crea�ve and cultural ac�vity which may include programming of fes�vals like The Big Burns Supper 
Fes�val, we would not fund the en�rety of Burns Night ac�vi�es as it would sit outwith our remit 
and focus. 

http://www.parliament.scot/
http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl


In response to ques�ons: 

I[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 

Crea�ve Scotland have an ongoing rela�onship with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
and BBS/Electric Theatre and are already engaged with the organisa�on. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 

Also- for background for Penelope/the Minister and also our reply- I wondered if CS could provide us 
with some short briefing on BBS please- previous/current sensitivities (from CS perspective) and also 
next steps (for example- can CS help re future funding pots the BBS can apply into and/or other 
support)? 

See atached briefing & info on previous funding. Crea�ve Scotland has not funded the fes�val for 
some �me, and we would not necessarily be aware of issues or sensi�vi�es.  
[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation BBS 
are already aware of exis�ng Crea�ve Scotland funding programmes and would be able to apply to 
majority of the programmes we have available, including the Na�onal Lotery Open Fund for 
Organisa�ons and the Na�onal Lotery Extended Programme Fund. We expect they will register their 
interest to apply to the CS Mul�-Year Fund when it opens later this year. 

I hope this helps. If you need anything else, please let me know. 

Best wishes, 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> Sent: 
Monday, July 17, 2023 15:14 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 

Subject: Re: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees],  

Many thanks for this - be back in touch soon. 

mailto:Shannon.Twiddy@creativescotland.com
mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot
mailto:Kenneth.Fowler@creativescotland.com
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot
mailto:Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot


Best wishes, [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 14:00 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Subject: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Hope you’re well.   
Please see email below from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] at the Big Burns Supper (BBS) to the head of our Directorate, Penelope 
Cooper. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has asked for 
a meeting with Penelope, attaching a letter to the Minister (also attached here) 
where there’s an ask to identify future sources of public sector support for the BBS 
and also highlighting concerns that the SG doesn’t recognise the potential of this 
event. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party].    
[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation (I’m guessing these are already underway). Does that sound OK?  
Also- for background for Penelope/the Minister and also our reply- I wondered if CS 
could provide us with some short briefing on BBS please- previous/current 
sensitivities (from CS perspective) and also next steps (for example- can CS help 
re future funding pots the BBS can apply into and/or other support)?   
I’ve also written to EventScotland with a similar info request. 
If you could get back to me by close 21/7 that would be much appreciated.  Cheers 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
SG- Creative Futures and Major Events Division 

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:02 AM 
To: Central Enquiry Unit <CEU@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Burns Night  

Dear Penelope 

Please find atached correspondence to Chris�na. It would be very useful to have a wider 
discussion with you about the direc�on that Burns Night is going in.  

Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
Date: Monday, 10 July 2023 at 15:48 

mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot
mailto:Kenneth.Fowler@creativescotland.com
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot
mailto:Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot
mailto:CEU@gov.scot


To: ministerforceid@gov.scot <ministerforceid@gov.scot> 
Subject: Burns Night  

Hello  

Please find atached correspondence to the Minster from Big Burns Supper. 

Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Logo removed under s. 38(1)(b) FOISA 

Economic Ac�vi�es of Public Bodies (Overseas) Maters Bill 
Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company 
limited by guarantee SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is Loreburn Hall, Newall Terrace, Dumfries, 
DG11LN.  
htps://bigburnssupper.com/venue-hire/ 

******************************************************************
****  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended 
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, 
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the 
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system 
and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect 
those of the Scottish Government. 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

CS attended the Roundtable meeting on 17th convened by Emma Harper MSP, and 
we have received a follow up email from BBS with a request for a meeting, and we 
are investigating dates. 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]also asked that I 
reshare the attached email with further detail. 

All the best, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

mailto:ministerforceid@gov.scot
mailto:ministerforceid@gov.scot
https://bigburnssupper.com/venue-hire/


Government Relations 
Oifigear Dhàimhean Riaghaltais 

T [Redacted – 
Details of Public 
Authority Employees] 

Creative Scotland, Waverley Gate, 2-4 Waterloo Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EG 
Alba Chruthachail, Geata Waverley, 2-4 Rathad Bhatarlù, Dùn Èideann, EH1 3EG 

www.creativescotland.com 

><="">    

8. From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:03 AM
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>
Subject: QUERY RE BIG BURNS SUPPER

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Sorry to bombard you today – but has CS had any contact with the Big Burns Supper 
(the event in Dumfries) recently? 

They had been in touch with EventScotland looking for funding, just wondered what 
recent contacts with CS had been? 

Thanks 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Festivals and Portfolio Events Team Leader 

http://www.creativescotland.com/
http://www.screen.scot/
http://www.screen.scot/
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:Kirstin.MacLeod@creativescotland.com
https://www.facebook.com/CreativeScotland
https://twitter.com/CreativeScots/
https://www.instagram.com/creativescots/
http://www.creativescotland.com/
https://www.ourcreativevoice.scot/


Cultural Futures and Major Events Division 
Currently hybrid working - home and office – always available by email, MS Teams 
or via mobile - [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

an generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

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

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful 
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 
Click Here. 

9. FW: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries

Hi PEU  

Grateful if this could be added to micase for MR please. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] in Major Events provided the 
original draft to the correspondence referred to in the letter,  

Kind regards 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/


[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]l Private Secretary,
Office of Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development, Christina 
McKelvie 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

*** PLEASE READ DISCLAIMER *** 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official 
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a 
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments. 

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the 
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot 

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:39 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Subject: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries) 

Please find attached an urgent correspondence to Christina from the organisers of 
the Big Burns Supper in Dumfries.  

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Logo removed under s.38(1)(b) FOISA 

Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company limited by 
guarantee SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is 70 High Street Dumfries DG1 2BS. Check out our privacy statement here 

11. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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

http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:MinisterforCEID@gov.scot
https://bigburnssupper.com/privacy-statement/
mailto:catherinemajor@hotmail.com


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
Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper 

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

From: Catherine Major <catherinemajor@hotmail.com> 
Date: 1 November 2023 at 14:35:01 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Minister, 

I am writing to show my support for Big Burns Supper, following the news that they 
have postponed their 2024 event due to budget restrictions making it unworkable. 
BBS is an integral part of the cultural landscape, not just of Dumfries & Galloway, but 
of the whole of Scotland. It brings world-class events to an often-overlooked area of 
the country, supporting local businesses and artists. But even more importantly, the 
Big Burns Supper team are truly rooted in the community. From the very beginning of 
the festival, they have created opportunities for people to connect, to explore new 
creative avenues and to celebrate their town.  

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


I worked with BBS between 2012 and 2015 – a job opportunity that made it viable for 
me to move back to Dumfries & Galloway. The team can do incredible things on a 
limited budget, and do a great job of making the festival as sustainable as possible. 
But they still need support and funding from government and other sources are vital 
if the festival is to survive.  

I encourage you to do everything you can to restore funding for Big Burns Supper – 
your support would make a huge difference for our community. 

Thanks and I hope that you can help BBS continue to bring their unique events and 
projects to our region. 

All the best, 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
********************************************************************** 

The Sco�sh Parliament: Making a posi�ve difference to the lives of the people of Scotland Prlamaid 
na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 

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
12. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:19 AM 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 10:01:24 GMT 
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

Yours sincerely, 
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
13. RE: MiCase [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]- Big
Burns Supper- draft PS/minute and reply

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]- I don’t think we need to 
hold the draft reply and PS/minute which has gone to PO to reply t[Redacted - section 
38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]. Its already late. [Redacted – Details of 
Public Authority Employees] has checked my drafts and its already gone forward to 
PO.  
There’s a separate OR which is an email from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal 
data of a third party]to Penelope asking for a meet to talk about Robert Burns and 
also including a copy of his letter to the Minister. But as that’s an OR it will not go to 
PO for sign off and I can deal with it.   
I’m just checking first that Penelope is OK with that approach (meeting decline/best 
wishes) and doesn’t know Graham (perhaps linked to the culture side of things) and 
want to meet him.  
Our advice is that neither the Minister nor officials meet with the Big Burns Supper 
organisers at this time. 
Sorry for the confusion, [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
often writes to several lead contacts about the same thing. He’s also been in touch 
with Paul Bush in VisitScotland this time.      
Cheers.  
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]     

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> On Behalf Of Director of 
Culture and Major Events 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:55 PM 
To: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; Culture and Major Events Directorate - 
Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot>; I[Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Director of Culture and Major 
Events <Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: MiCase 2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns Supper- draft 
PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Hi Lisa, 

No worries. I have let PO know that Penelope needs to see it and it will be with them 
next week. Will flag it to her on Monday 

Regards, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Executive Assistant (B2, TRS) to Director for Culture and Major Events, 
Penelope Cooper 
Email: DirectorofCultureandMajorEvents@gov.scot 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

http://www.parliament.scot/
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http://twitter.com/ScotParl
mailto:Jessica.daCosta@gov.scot
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From: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>  
Sent: 27 July 2023 14:55 
To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit 
<CMEBMU@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Director of Culture and 
Major Events <Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: MiCase 2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns Supper- draft 
PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Sorry [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] – I don’t know anything 
about this organisation or if Penelope has contact with them – can you please 
speak to her. 

Thanks 

Lisa 

Lisa Baird  | Deputy Director, Cultural Access and Organisations | Tel:  [Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees]– currently working from home 
email: lisa.baird@gov.scot   

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] On Behalf Of Culture 
and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:54 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Culture and Major Events 
Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Lisa Baird 
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot> Subject: RE: MiCase 
2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns Supper- draft 
PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

Thank you. Lisa grateful for your advice and if you could review in Penelope’s 
absence please. 

I can flag it to Penelope on her return to find out if she does know him. 

Regards, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Executive Assistant (B2, TRS) to Director for Culture and Major Events, 
Penelope Cooper 
Email: DirectorofCultureandMajorEvents@gov.scot 
Tel: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  
Sent: 26 July 2023 14:56 
To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit 
<CMEBMU@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]- Big 
Burns Supper- draft 
PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees].  
Yes, that would be great thanks.  
The key thing I think is whether Penelope knows [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – 
personal data of a third party] from the culture side of things and might want to 
respond on that basis. From what [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a 
third party] says in his short email it feels like he knows Penelope, as he doesn’t 
explain who he is/his role. But maybe not and then we can just reply a usual- on 
behalf of Penelope- referring to the reply which by then will have been issued by the 
Minister (which covers the SG’s collective position) and wishing [Redacted - section 
38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] and the team well.  
Cheers.  
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees].

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] On Behalf Of Culture 
and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:02 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>; Culture and Major Events 
Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot> 
Cc: L[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Subject: RE: MiCase 
2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns Supper- draft 
PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Morning [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

Penelope is on AL until Monday. Could we get Lisa to review in her absence please? 

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
Sent: 25 July 2023 18:22 
To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit 
<CMEBMU@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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Subject: FW: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]- Big 
Burns Supper- draft PS/minute and reply (A44634397) 

Hi BMU- please see email below, erdm link and attached correspondence to 
Penelope from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] of the 
Big Burns Supper Festival. As per our advice to the Minister we’re suggesting that 
neither Ms McKelvie nor SG officials meet with Mr Main and instead he is directed 
to VS/CS who he is already in regular contact with and who are best placed to 
cover the issues he has raised. Grateful if you could advise please whether 
Penelope is content with this approach. Thanks. [Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees].        

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 6:06 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: MiCase 2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns Supper- draft PS/
minute and reply (A44634397) 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]- hope you’re well.  

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] Big Burns Supper Festival 
(BBS), has written to: 

• congratulate Ms McKelvie on her appointment as Minister for Culture, Europe
and International Development; and

• highlight the recent impacts of the Big Burns Supper Festival, the issues this
event faces securing future funding and also to seek the Minister’s support to
develop the potential of Burns Night more broadly.

I’ve attached below a link to a draft PS/minute and reply for your consideration please. 

I’m guessing we’ll hear more from Graham so I’ve given the Minister a bit more info than 
usual in the PS/minute as Ms McKelvie wont be aware of the background. As we know Ms 
Hylsop was a strong supporter of the BBS which was a legacy of the 2012 Year of Creative 
Scotland and Ms Hyslop had met Mr Main on a number of occasion at the event and in 
Edinburgh .    

To complicate matters Mr Main has also written to Paul Bush along similar lines and also 
Penelope asking for a meet. Ill email G separately to ask if Penelope knows Mr Main and 
wants to meet or is happy to take our advice that it wouldn’t be helpful for the SG to meet Mr 
Main at present and instead as per the Minister’s draft reply we suggest he continues 
speaking to VS/CS.  

This MiCase is due so grateful if you could review by 15.00 tomorrow so I can put forward 
before I log off. We have a bit more time for Penelope’s reply as its an OR and could even 
come off the MiCase system for an email reply if that’s best. Ill ask G.     

Cheers 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

mailto:Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot


[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

14. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:50 PM 
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
Date: 2 November 2023 at 15:36:46 GMT 
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

I’m writing as I am saddened by the news the Big Burns Supper is missing out on 
funding.  

This is a wonderful cultural event and means so much to the people of Dumfries and 
Galloway.  

Thank you 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Sent from Outlook for iOS 
********************************************************************** 

The Sco�sh Parliament: Making a posi�ve difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Prlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 

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

15. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:51 PM 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 16:49:47 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper 
Reply-To: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

I am very disappointed to hear that Big  Burns Supper will not be running in Dumfries 
in 2024 mostly because of the removal of government funding.   

My daughters and I have had many wonderful experiences at this festival over the 
years. We had been hoping to get together for the family friendly events this year 
with their children. 

 It gives a chance for people in D and G to see some of the bigger acts without 
having to travel to Central Belt or over the Border as is often the case. 

I appreciate that funding is limited but Dumfries and Galloway really needs support 
for its cultural events.  
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I hope that you can consider supporting the postponed Big Burns Supper in 2025. 

Best wishes  

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Sent from AOL on Android 
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

16. FW: The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:05 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Subject: Fwd: The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries 

Christina McKelvie SNP MSP  
Hamilton, Larkhall & Stonehouse 

Tel 01698 403310, 0131 348 6681 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.aol.mobile.aolapp
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 11:55:46 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Christina 

I cannot tell you how disappointed I was to hear from the ‘Big Burns Supper’ people 
that they will not receive sufficient funds from the Scottish government this year to 
mount the festival. Dumfries is ‘out-of-the-way’ in many respects and the festival was 
a draw to people from outside the area, as well as being a major event for the 
community. I hope the Scottish government will reconsider this for future years.  

Yours 
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

17. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:45 PM 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 13:31:51 GMT 
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

Good afternoon, 

mailto:rachael.annette.lorimer@gmail.com
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I don't know how successful a plea like this ever is, but it is worth a shot to save one 
of the best events Dumfries has ever put on. 

The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries is something I can't put into words; it is a creative 
explosion across the whole town and it is something that blows me away every 
single year. The team involved pull off something incredible every time, and it's so 
beautiful to see a now run-down and forgotten town come to life to celebrate Robert 
Burns. 

There's performers from all over, creative minds doing wonderful things to be the 
most inclusive event it possibly can be, and I'm incredibly proud to be from a town 
that can care this much. We're all stretched financially, I'm very much personally 
aware of that, however having an event like this breathes much needed life back into 
Dumfries, and if there is any way at all the creative funding can be sourced for the 
Big Burns Supper I just know the team will somehow find a way to make the event 
even better than before.  

If the funding can be provided, I highly recommend you attend some events, you'll be 
amazed at what that little town can pull off, and you'll love it. I won't hold my breath, 
but I'll keep my fingers crossed - please help in whatever way you can. 

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

18. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:22 AM 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 09:22:56 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not 
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

I feel I have to say how dissatisfied and disappointed that the Big Burn Supper has 
been cancelled for 2024. 
This event represents Dumfries’s close connection to Robert Burns and has been a 
fantastic event over the years. It is always well attended by the local people and has 
attracted some brilliant performers. For the organisers to have to cancel the event 
due lack of support and funding is disgraceful. This event should be a priority for 
such assistance. 

Regards 

Sent from my iPhone 
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

20. RE: Big Burns Supper

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]. Good to know that this 
meeting is taking place. Please keep us in the loop with developments. Cheers. 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees].      

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: Big Burns Supper  

Hi Both, 

Just incase it isn’t already on you radar Event Scotland have been asked to attend 
a meeting on the 17th January regarding the Big Burns Supper.  

It is with Emma Harper MSP and in additional to EventScotland, Creative Scotland 
and SOSE have been invited.  

The agenda is quite wide reaching but is copied below for info… 

Agenda 

1. Context - acknowledging the impact of removal of the Winter Festival
programme on the Big Burns Supper event.

2. Robert Burns and the economic potential of Burns Night and how much the
Scottish directly or indirectly supports this.

3. Our funding model and ratio, comparative to other festivals in Scotland.

4. Overview of funding approaches over the last 13 years, what has worked and
what doesn’t appear to have worked.

5. Event Sponsorship and the rural economy.

6. Funding opportunities

7. Action plan

8. Follow up to review our progress

http://www.parliament.scot/
http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl
mailto:Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org
mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot


I’ll being doing some notes for the wider ES team so can share these if 
useful? 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @EventScotNews | www.LinkedIn.com/company/EventScotland | 
www.eventscotland.org  

VisitScotland works to grow the value of tourism and events and is a leader in responsible tourism, 
making Scotland a better place for people to live, work and visit.  

A proud signatory of the Glasgow Declaration on Climate Action in Tourism, we are committed to 
creating a sustainable tourism destination.  

As an employer, we offer a world-class environment for the best talent in Scotland. 

You can find inspiration for future visits to Scotland on our consumer website.  

For information on the organisation, including working for us and the industry support we provide, visit 
our corporate website.  

Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT 

This email and any attachments are private and confidential. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 
the sender and permanently remove the email from your system. If you receive this email in error, you must not use, copy or 
disclose any of the information contained in this e-mail or any attachments.  

Any views or opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent 
the views or opinions of VisitScotland. Please note that VisitScotland’s email system (including the content of emails and 
attachments) is subject to monitoring by us for the purposes of security and training.  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle sam bith na chois) dìomhair agus sochairichte. Mas ann le mearachd a tha thu air am post-d 
fhaighinn, cuir fios gun dàil chun neach a chur thugaibh e agus dubh às an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Na dèan lethbhreac 
den fhiosrachadh, na foillsich e ann an dòigh sam bith, na dèan gnìomh ri a linn.  

Dh'fhaodadh beachdan pearsanta a bhith gan cur an cèill sam post-d seo nach eil a' riochdachadh beachdan VisitScotland. 
Tha siostam post-dealain VisitScotland (an teachdaireachd sam post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam bith) ga mheasadh 
agus ga chlàradh gu tuaireamach airson adhbharan tèarainteachd agus trèanadh.  

Tha VisitScotland a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh puist-d agus cheangalachain aig ur cunnart fhèin. 

21. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

Hi PEU 

https://twitter.com/EventScotNews
http://www.linkedin.com/company/EventScotland
http://www.eventscotland.org/
https://www.visitscotland.com/
https://www.visitscotland.org/
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 21:29:09 GMT 
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

mailto:youngkirstin@hotmail.com
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


Dear Ms McKelvie, 

Have just heard the news that the big burns supper will no longer be able to host the 
yealy much anticipated celebrations in Dumfries in 2024 due to the lack of funding. 
This is such a shame as it’s preventing a fabulous celebration which brings together 
the people in our area and allows us to celebrate our heritage. It’s such a good and 
inspirational show which is inclusive and celebratory of our lineage. 
Please could you re look at their previous funding request and reconsider the 
decision. 

Thank you, 
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

22. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:44 PM 

http://www.parliament.scot/
http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl
mailto:ahara07@gmail.com
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 13:51:13 GMT 
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

Dumfries and Galloway has an identity issue and struggles against Edinburgh and 
Glasgow to be a destination for tourists and visitors because of lack of events and 
amenities. “Big Burns Supper” is on of the few things that allows people to come 
together and puts D&G on the map and visitors see what a great place it is and it’s 
become part of our heritage. Therefore I urge you to get Govt to look again at their 
decision and reinstate funding to allow this diverse, cultural event to take place. 

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
23. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:51 AM 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 10:41:12 GMT 
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
Reply-To: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a 
third party]

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Ms McKelvie,  
I was so sorry to have been informed today that the funding had been withdrawn 
from the Big Burns Supper.  
I always feel that that Dumfries and Galloway miss out so much on tourism and this 
winter festival was a great opportunity to promote our area especially at a time of the 
year when there is very little happening. 
I hope you will reconsider. 
Yours sincerely,  
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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
24. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:15 AM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 

mailto:annafoden@yahoo.co.uk
https://mail.onelink.me/107872968?pid=nativeplacement&c=Global_Acquisition_YMktg_315_Internal_EmailSignature&af_sub1=Acquisition&af_sub2=Global_YMktg&af_sub3=&af_sub4=100000604&af_sub5=EmailSignature__Static_
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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 07:08:05 GMT 
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

Re. above. As usual Dumfries and Galloway misses out on funding l. If this event 
was held in the Highlands money would be given to it but not Dumfries!  
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Sent via BT Email App 

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
mailto:agnew.george@btinternet.com
mailto:Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot
http://www.parliament.scot/
http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl


25. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper

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
Date: 31 October 2023 at 09:13:12 GMT 
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

Please consider renewing support for this wonderful festival. 
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
26. RE: Big Burns Supper

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] . Good to know that 
this meeting is taking place. Please keep us in the loop with developments. 
Cheers. [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]       

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
Head of EventScotland, EventScotland  
VisitScotland, Ocean Point One, 94 Ocean Drive, Edinburgh, EH6 6JH 
E[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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

27. RE: Big Burns Supper

Thanks for the quick response, [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]. 
That’s helpful. Would be good to see formal note in due course but that allows us to 
update Ministers. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] |Head of Major Events 
Unit| Scottish Government | 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

A formal note is due which I was going to forward on but in terms of a quick 
update… 

It was a well attended meeting with lots of representatives from bodies across the 
region including the DMO, MSPs, Local Authority and the enterprise body.  

There was lots of local support for the event and notes that it aligns with local 
strategies. Both Creative Scotland and ourselves outlined the current challenges in 
the funding landscape currently and that both ES and Creative Scotland have had 
multiple conversations were held with the organisers of BBS and that we were 
happy to continue these going forward.  

In terms of next steps and actions: 

- D&G confirmed their funding was in place
- The DMO offered to work with BBS on future applications
- The Enterprise body offered a consultant to revisit the organisations business

model (I think this probably needs to happen prior to any future applications)
- The group agreed to meet in Aug/Sept to revisit progress

In terms of other bits 
- Apparently the MSP chairs a cross party tourism group and a group about the

USA. There was mention of BBS presenting to one of these groups.
- BBS asked about the international programme and applying to this – I noted

the challenges on this with the scale and the limited coverage currently in
place (in terms of just being streamed) but said I was happy to have an offline



discussion on this. I have received an email over the weekend and so will set 
up a call to discuss.  

I’ll circulate the formal note once its available. 

Kind regards, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Head of EventScotland, EventScotland  
VisitScotland, Ocean Point One, 94 Ocean Drive, Edinburgh, EH6 
6JH E: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @EventScotNews | www.LinkedIn.com/company/EventScotland | 
www.eventscotland.org  

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Sent: 
Monday, January 22, 2024 9:00 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

Hope you had a good weekend (and haven’t been affected by the storm). 

We’ve had a request from Ms McKelvie this morning for an update on the meeting 
with Emma Harper. Are you able to let us know key points from discussion and your 
views about the future of the Big Burns Supper please? 

The Minister is specifically asking for Creative Scotland’s views too so we’ll get a 
contribution from them as well. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] or I would be happy to discuss 
if helpful. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Head of Major Events Unit| Scottish Government | 

From:[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments unless you recognise 
the source of this email and know the content is safe. 

mailto:rebecca.edser@eventscotland.org
https://twitter.com/EventScotNews
http://www.linkedin.com/company/EventScotland
http://www.eventscotland.org/
mailto:Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot
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
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]`
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

9. Context - acknowledging the impact of removal of the Winter Festival
programme on the Big Burns Supper event.

10. Robert Burns and the economic potential of Burns Night and how much the
Scottish directly or indirectly supports this.

11. Our funding model and ratio, comparative to other festivals in Scotland.

12. Overview of funding approaches over the last 13 years, what has worked and
what doesn’t appear to have worked.

13. Event Sponsorship and the rural economy.

14. Funding opportunities

15. Action plan

16. Follow up to review our progress

I’ll being doing some notes for the wider ES team so can share these if useful? 

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

32. RE: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:56 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; 
Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>;[Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees]> 
Cc: Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; Colin McNeill 
<Colin.McNeill@gov.scot>; Communications Constitution, External Affairs and 
Culture <CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Lisa Baird 
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Kevin 
Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & 
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Culture <CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

No ask from BBS – correct 

22 October 2023: Emma Harper MSP writes to the Minister highlighting concerns 
and asking the Minister to chair a partners group to explore the longer-term financial 
model for this event.  

Our advice remains NO. 

Ministers remain at arm’s length from funding decisions by Creative Scotland and 
EventScotland : if Minister sat on a partners group which then went to apply to 
Creative Scotland and EventScotland for funding, hardly arms length approach. 

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

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> On Behalf Of Minister 
for Culture, Europe & International Development 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:51 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Minister for Culture, Europe 
& International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of 
Public Authority Employees]; Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; 
L[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>; Lisa Baird 
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

Thanks very much [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

I had a look back at the correspondence and it didn’t seem there was a direct ask to 
meet is that the case? 
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[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
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

Slight tweaks in attached, to reflect rebuttals below, but high level situation 
unchanged. With loss of ring-fenced funding in September 2022, BBS are now 
competing for funding against all events. If in chamber already the key rebuttals 
here 

• Ministers don’t become involved in individual applications or seeking to
overturn Creative Scotland awards/non awards

• Creative Scotland continue to have an ongoing relationship with the people
who manage Big Burns Supper (Electric Theatre Workshop)

• Creative Scotland continue to engage with the organisation and advise on any
suitable funding routes.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; 
Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>[Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees] 
Cc: Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees]; Colin McNeill <Colin.McNeill@gov.scot>; Communications 
Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; [Redacted – 
Details of Public Authority Employees]>; Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Kevin Pringle 
<Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet 
Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & Culture 
<CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November  

Copying in [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] who is leading on 
briefing for this afternoon’s debate 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> On Behalf Of Minister 
for Culture, Europe & International Development 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:42 PM 
To: I[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Rachael Mckechnie 
<Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority 
Employees] 
Cc: Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public 
Authority Employees]; Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; Colin McNeill 
<Colin.McNeill@gov.scot>; Communications Constitution, External Affairs and 
Culture <CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Lisa Baird 
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>; 
Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & 
Culture <CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] and team 
Could I get have confirmation that this FMQ is still up to date on the Big Burns 
Supper, the Minister has asked for lines should this come up during the culture 
debate this afternoon 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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From: I[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 5:09 PM 
To: First Minister FMQs <FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot> 
Cc: Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie 
<Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority 
Employees]; Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
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
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; Hannah Frodsham <Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot>; Kevin 
Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & 
Culture <CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot> 
Subject: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November  

FMQ Team 

Please see attached FMQ on the Big Burns Supper Festival.  

Thanks.  

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

Creative Futures and Major Events Division  

Click on the link to open 'Big Burns Supper- FMQ- draft- 1 November' – 

FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:43 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], looks like I had an old email 
address so forwarding on in case it hadn’t reached you. 

Mark 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] S: @EventScotNews 
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From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:41 AM 
To: I[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

Hope that you are well. 

We don’t have a lead on this event as it’s not one which we’ve supported since 
2022 however I spoke to [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] on Wednesday as [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] forwarded the same letter to the Minister onto Paul Bush. 

In speaking to [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] I 
advised that [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] review our 
National Events Programme criteria for a potential funding application for the 2024 
event; [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]. I explained that 
this fund is competitive and therefore there can be no guarantees that the Big Burns 
Supper would be supported in 2024. Additionally our budgets are limited in the 
remainder of this financial year to support events through this Fund. As an 
organisation Electric Theatre Workshop have been affected by the withdrawal of 
SWF funding which impacted revenue streams for the BBS event; [Redacted 
section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] Big Burns Supper does enjoy Signature 
Event status from Dumfries and Galloway Council which is in place for 2024. 

There have been many previous briefings and correspondence on this event so I 
don’t want to restate that all here. As a summary in terms of funding support 
received by the Big Burns Supper event the following is illustrative in showing the 
level of SWF Funding.  

Name Year Programme Amount Awarded 
(£) 

Big Burns Supper 2012 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

25,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 2013 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

33,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 2014 Homecoming Scotland 20,000.00 
Big Burns Supper 
Festival 

2014 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

33,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival 

2015 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival 

2016 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

33,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival 

2017 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 
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Big Burns Supper 2018 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 2019 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 2020 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival 

2021 Recovery Fund 35,000.00 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival - Eddi Reader's 
Big Burns Supper 

2022 Spec Pro - St Andrews & 
Winter Fest 

30,000.00 

 
359,000.00 

As you can see, since 2012 Big Burns Supper has been awarded £359,000 in 
funding, [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]. 

An application was submitted into our National Events Programme for funding in 
2023 [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] and that feedback will be 
shared with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] to allow 
him to address those points in any application for the 2024 event. 

Hope that helps in background context. 

Thanks 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Senior Events Manager, EventScotland 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @EventScotNews 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: I[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

I’ve copied in [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] who leads on this event as 
well as [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] for awareness. He is back in the 
office tomorrow and we acknowledge your end of week deadline.  

To my knowledge, we don’t have any active lines of enquiry with BBS for the International 
Programme for this year and we would need to be sure of their eligibility and our remaining 
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resource before encouraging to apply. [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
is best placed to comment on this.  

National Funding for events taking place Jan 2024 onwards is a work-in-progress. 

In terms of a briefing for SG, it might be best to source our last submission and provide an 
addendum to avoid any duplication of previous effort. It would be helpful to also 
understand the LA’s updated position to ensure a full picture response, which we can 
check.  

In terms of CS – I’d go to them direct for intel. 

Best , [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Events Manager, EventScotland 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @EventScotNews | https://www.LinkedIn.com/company/EventScotland 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:44 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Subject: 
Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Hope you’re well.   
Please see email below from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] Big Burns Supper to the head of our Directorate, Penelope Cooper. Mr Main 
has asked for a meeting with Penelope, attaching a letter to the Minister where 
there’s an ask to identify future sources of public sector support for the BBS and 
also highlighting concerns that the SG doesn’t recognise the potential of this event. 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]   
Also, for background for Penelope/the Minister and also our reply, I wondered if ES 
could provide us with some short briefing on BBS please- background info on 
event, recent developments, event impacts, previous/current sensitivities (finances 
etc) and also next steps (where do they need to look now for future funding given 
the end of SWF- your national fund perhaps)?   
Also, we’ll need to cover the Creative Scotland context here too. Do you know their 
position or should I contact them directly? 
Realise this might not be for you now so grateful if you could forward on within ES if 
needed please.  

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments unless you recognise 
the source of this email and know the content is safe. 
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If you could get back to me by close 21/7 that would be much appreciated. 
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

Please find attached correspondence to Christina. It would be very useful to have a wider 
discussion with you about the direction that Burns Night is going in.  

Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Big Burns Supper [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
Date: Monday, 10 July 2023 at 15:48 
To: ministerforceid@gov.scot <ministerforceid@gov.scot> 
Subject: Burns Night 

Hello  

Please find attached correspondence to the Minster from Big Burns Supper. 

Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Logo removed under s.38(1)(b) FOISA 

Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is registered as a charity SC042897, and as 
a company limited by guarantee SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is Loreburn Hall, Newall 
Terrace, Dumfries, DG11LN. 
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
mailto:graham@bigburnssupper.com
mailto:ministerforceid@gov.scot
mailto:ministerforceid@gov.scot
https://bigburnssupper.com/venue-hire/


******************************************************************
**** 

VisitScotland is a leader in responsible tourism, making Scotland a better place for 
people to live and visit. As an employer, we offer a world-class environment for the 
best talent in Scotland, embracing inclusive, flexible work practices and celebrating 
the diversity of our people. 

2023 sees the inaugural UCI Cycling World Championships come to Glasgow and 
across Scotland, bringing 11 days of incredible sporting action to our #PerfectStage. 
Tickets are now available at our event website. #GlasgowScotland2023  

You can find inspiration for future visits to Scotland on our consumer website.  
For information on the organisation, including working for us and the industry support 
we provide, visit our corporate website.  

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

36. RE: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries)

Good morning [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

I hope you are well today. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] and I had a call with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) 
– personal data of a third party] yesterday afternoon.  It was a friendly and honest call where they
advised of their situation and future plans.

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation] the 
event will not go ahead in 2024.  Organisers will take a fallow year [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free 
and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]. 

We have offered support where we can in the future planning of the event by providing input into their 
strategy if requested and have left an open line of communication with the organisers. 

If you require any further information on this please do let me know. 

Kind regards, 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]. 

https://www.cyclingworldchamps.com/visit/tickets/
https://www.visitscotland.com/
https://www.visitscotland.org/


[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Events Manager, EventScotland 
VisitScotland, Pullar House, Kinnoull Street, Perth, PH1 5GD 
T[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @EventScotNews | www.LinkedIn.com/company/EventScotland I 
www.eventscotland.org 
E[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Subject: Re: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries) 

Great we will provide a summary post meeting, it's not until 4pm tomorrow so 
will arrive after 5. Thanks, [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]   

Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:50:43 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: RE: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries)  

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]. I was just thinking 
about that and yes, agree, let’s wait until after the meet with [Redacted - 
section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]for the update. Cheers. 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]      

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:10 AM 

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments 
unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe. 

https://twitter.com/EventScotNews
http://www.linkedin.com/company/EventScotland
http://www.eventscotland.org/
mailto:Penny.Lambert@EventScotland.org
mailto:Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org
mailto:Penny.Lambert@EventScotland.org
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot
mailto:Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org
mailto:Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org


To:[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> Subject: RE: Urgent email from Big Burns 
Supper (Dumfries) 

Morning [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Thanks for forwarding the email, and while I note the requested deadline for 
response today, I wonder if it would actually be more helpful to respond tomorrow 
once my colleagues have met with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of 
a third party]BBS? At that point we’ll be far better placed to advise whether we do 
think the event would now close as you’ve asked. By responding tomorrow we’ll 
have a rounder view of [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] concerns and how we’ve responded to those, [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) 
– free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].

How does that sound? 

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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Subject: FW: Urgent email from Big 
Burns Supper (Dumfries) 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Hope you’re well.  
Please see attached letter from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a 
third party] at the BBS.  
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]advising the Minister 
that the BBS will likely close [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank 
exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation] .  
Our lead line would be that individual event funding decisions like this are matters 
for ES. However the Minister will be interested to know more of the background so 

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
mailto:Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.org


grateful if you could update me on recent developments please and also planned 
next steps.  
The Minister will be especially interested to know if you think the event will now 
close, if so is there anything else ES/CS/DG Council can do to help and if not how do 
partners plan to handle any fall-out from this.  
In the past [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has 
engaged local MP/MSPs in issues around the BBS so I expect we might hear more 
from them too.    
If you could get back to me by close tomorrow that would be much appreciated.  
Cheers 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]      

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & 
Interna�onal Development 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: Public Engagement Unit <CorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot> 
Cc: Minister for Culture, Europe & Interna�onal Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: FW: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries) 

Hi PEU  

Grateful if this could be added to micase for MR please. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], in Major Events provided the 
original draft to the correspondence referred to in the letter,  

Kind regards 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] l Private Secretary, 
Office of Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development, Christina McKelvie 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

*** PLEASE READ DISCLAIMER *** 
All e-mails and atachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a 
Minister rela�ng to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial 
mee�ng, must be filed appropriately by the recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of 
such e-mails or atachments.  

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the 
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See www.lobbying.scot 

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:39 PM 

mailto:Janet.Davis@gov.scot
mailto:CorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot
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

Please find atached an urgent correspondence to Chris�na from the organisers of the Big Burns 
Supper in Dumfries.  

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Logo removed under s.38(1)(b) FOISA 

Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company limited by guarantee SC414600. 
Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is 70 High Street Dumfries DG1 2BS.   Check out our privacy statement here 

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

VisitScotland is a leader in responsible tourism, making Scotland a beter place for people to live and visit. As 
an employer, we offer a world-class environment for the best talent in Scotland, embracing inclusive, flexible 
work prac�ces and celebra�ng the diversity of our people.  

You can find inspira�on for future visits to Scotland on our consumer website.  
For informa�on on the organisa�on, including working for us and the industry support we provide, visit our 
corporate website.  

Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT 

This email and any atachments are private and confiden�al. If you have received this email in error, please immediately no�fy the sender 
and permanently remove the email from your system. If you receive this email in error, you must not use, copy or disclose any of the 
informa�on contained in this e-mail or any atachments.  

Any views or opinions expressed in this email and any atachments are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views or 
opinions of VisitScotland. Please note that VisitScotland’s email system (including the content of emails and atachments) is subject to 
monitoring by us for the purposes of security and training.  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle sam bith na chois) dìomhair agus sochairichte. Mas ann le mearachd a tha thu air am post-d �aighinn, cuir 
fios gun dàil chun neach a chur thugaibh e agus dubh às an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Na dèan lethbhreac den �iosrachadh, na foillsich e 
ann an dòigh sam bith, na dèan gnìomh ri a linn.  

Dh'�aodadh beachdan pearsanta a bhith gan cur an cèill sam post-d seo nach eil a' riochdachadh beachdan VisitScotland. Tha siostam 
post-dealain VisitScotland (an teachdaireachd sam post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam bith) ga mheasadh agus ga chlàradh gu 
tuaireamach airson adhbharan tèarainteachd agus trèanadh.  

Tha VisitScotland a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh puist-d agus cheangalachain aig ur cunnart �èin. 

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

VisitScotland is a leader in responsible tourism, making Scotland a better place for people to live and 
visit. As an employer, we offer a world-class environment for the best talent in Scotland, embracing 
inclusive, flexible work practices and celebrating the diversity of our people.  

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

37. Re: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries)

Great we will provide a summary post meeting, it's not until 4pm tomorrow so will 
arrive after 5. Thanks, [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  

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

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]. I was just thinking about 
that and yes, agree, let’s wait until after the meet with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) 
– personal data of a third party] for the update. Cheers. [Redacted – Details of 
Public Authority Employees]     

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:10 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Subject: RE: Urgent email from Big Burns 
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
a third party] BBS? At that point we’ll be far better placed to advise whether we do 
think the event would now close as you’ve asked. By responding tomorrow we’ll 
have a rounder view of [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] concerns and how we’ve responded to those, otherwise we would only be 
able to advise on the rationale for not supporting the recent application to the 
National Events Programme. 

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
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] advising the Minister 
that the BBS will likely close due to a decision not to provide the 2024 event with 
funding (from the National Fund I guess?).  
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
close, if so is there anything else ES/CS/DG Council can do to help and if not how 
do partners plan to handle any fall-out from this.  
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

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe 
& Interna�onal Development 
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

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]in Major Events provided the 
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

Logo removed under s.38(b0(1) 
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


38. RE: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper

Many thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], much 
appreciated! 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Events Manager, EventScotland 
VisitScotland, 94 Ocean Drive, Ocean Point One, Edinburgh, EH6 
6JH M: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

My working days are Monday-Thursday 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; 
Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot Subject: RE: Correspondence 
from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees].  
Hope you’re well.  
I’m attaching the text of the Minister’s reply below, grateful if you would keep this 
within VS. 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] wrote to Penelope 
Cooper who heads or Directorate at the same time as he wrote to the Minister. In 
the reply we highlighted the Minister’s response but didn’t accept the invitation to 
meet. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has now written 
back to say he would still like to meet with Penelope to discuss harnessing the 
potential of Burns Night. Our advice to Penelope is to decline, but that’s still to be 
agreed with Penelope and I’ll let you know what’s decided and copy you the reply 
for awareness.  
Hope this helps.  
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]   

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], 

Thank you for your letter of 11 July 2023 congratulating me on my appointment as 
Minister for Culture, 
Europe and International Development. Your good wishes are much appreciated. 

You have also highlighted the financial challenges faced by the Big Burns Supper 
Festival and 
opportunities to grow the celebration of Robert Burns more widely. 

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments unless you recognise 
the source of this email and know the content is safe. 
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I also note your feedback on the decision to end Scottish Government support for 
Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals. As you know, on 11 August 2022, due to the cost of living crisis, the former 
First Minister 
announced an emergency budget review to assess any and all opportunities to redirect 
additional 
resources to those most in need, reduce the burdens on business and stimulate the 
Scottish economy. 
As a result of these unprecedented pressures, it was decided that no further funding 
support from the 
Scottish Government could be provided to Scotland’s Winter Festivals and the 
programme was closed 
permanently. This was a very difficult step, and one which we took very reluctantly. 

I understand that you are in regular contact with VisitScotland and Creative Scotland and 
I would 
encourage you to continue to liaise closely with these bodies who are well placed to 
provide advice on 
potential funding routes and to discuss any partner opportunities to harness the wider 
potential of 
Robert Burns. 

To close, I am pleased that your on-line test events have achieved significant impacts 
and would like to 
send you and all the team at the Electric Theatre Workshop my best wishes for the 
future.  

From:  [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 2:51 PM 
To:  [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

I hope you’re well! I am just following up on below and attached; do you know if a response 
was sent back to [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], and if so, are 
you able to share it with me please?  

We are just finishing up a round of the national programme to which BBS has applied. 

Best 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Events Manager, EventScotland 
VisitScotland, 94 Ocean Drive, Ocean Point One, Edinburgh, EH6 6JH 
M: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
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My working days are Monday-Thursday 

From: Paul Bush <Paul.Bush@visitscotland.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

FYI 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:14 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Paul Bush 
<Paul.Bush@visitscotland.com> 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper  

Just for awareness should it come up in any wider conversations with SG. 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Strategic Communications and Engagement Manager 
VisitScotland Events Directorate 
M: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
S: Twitter @EventScotNews/ LinkedIn @EventScotland 

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
resource before encouraging to apply. [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] is 
best placed to comment on this.  

National Funding for events taking place Jan 2024 onwards is a work-in-progress. 
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In terms of a briefing for SG, it might be best to source our last submission and provide an 
addendum to avoid any duplication of previous effort. It would be helpful to also understand 
the LA’s updated position to ensure a full picture response, which we can check.  

In terms of CS – I’d go to them direct for intel. 

Best , [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Events Manager, EventScotland 

T:[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] CMEBMU@gov.scot; 
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
party] at the Big Burns Supper to the head of our Directorate, Penelope Cooper. 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has asked for a 
meeting with Penelope, attaching a letter to the Minister where there’s an ask to 
identify future sources of public sector support for the BBS and also highlighting 
concerns that the SG doesn’t recognise the potential of this event. So similar sorts 
of themes to previous letters Mr Main has sent us over the years around profile and 
funding.    
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. Does that sound 
OK?  
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

Logo removed under s. 38(b)(1) FOISA 

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

39. RE: ROUTINE - FOR INFORMATION - REQUEST FROM SPICe - ROBERT
BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Herewith copy of the factual response iro spending on Robert Burns, as issued to 
SPICe today. 

Thanks 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Festivals and Portfolio Events Team Leader 
Cultural Futures and Major Events Division 
Currently hybrid working - home and office – always available by email, MS Teams or 
via mobile - [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:26 PM 
To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development 
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & Culture 
<CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot>; Minister for Small Business, Innovation, Tourism and 
Trade <MinisterSBITT@gov.scot>; DG Strategy and External Affairs 
<DGSEA@gov.scot>; Director of Culture and Major Events 
<Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie 
<Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; [Redacted – 
Details of Public Authority Employees] 
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< Communications Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsandCulture@gov.scot>; David 
Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: ROUTINE - FOR INFORMATION - REQUEST FROM SPICe - 
ROBERT BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS 

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

We will share the reply once issued. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 5:33 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>; Minister for Culture, 
Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> 
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
Details of Public Authority Employees] Communications Constitution, External Affairs 
and Culture 
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; David 
Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: ROUTINE - FOR INFORMATION - REQUEST FROM SPICe - 
ROBERT BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS 

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

The Minister has noted and asked if she could see the response that goes to Spice 
once it’s gone out please. 
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
recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or 
attachments. 

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the 
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See www.lobbying.scot 
___________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:34 PM 
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
Subject: ROUTINE - FOR INFORMATION - REQUEST FROM SPICe - ROBERT 
BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS 

FAO PS/MinCEID 

ROUTINE 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

To alert the Minister that we have received a request from SPICe. They have asked: 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
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“How much the Scottish Government has spent on specific Burns’ funding 
over each of the last 10 years and which organisations/events this funding 
supported?” 

The deadline is 21 December and Officials will respond with the factual information. 

However, in line with internal guidance this request is flagged to relevant Ministers 
FOR INFORMATION.  

Whilst we do not know why SPICe have asked for this data (and never will), there is 
the possibility this is being sought by an individual MSP. As such it could become 
subject to attention in the media, from stakeholders or being used to support 
subsequent additional parliamentary activity. 

No Further Action is suggested from Ministers at this stage. 

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

41. RE: Big Burns Supper Festival- FMQ- 1 November

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
Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public 
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
<MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; I[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; 
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
Authority Employees]>; Colin McNeill <Colin.McNeill@gov.scot>; Communications 
Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; [Redacted – 
Details of Public Authority Employees] 
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<[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]; Lisa Baird 
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]>; 
Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & 
Culture 
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
<Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

mailto:Gerard.Klein@gov.scot
mailto:Andrew.Sleight@gov.scot
mailto:Lisa.Baird@gov.scot
mailto:Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot
mailto:Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot
mailto:David.Hutchison@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot
mailto:Janet.Davis@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot
mailto:Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot
mailto:Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterforCEID@gov.scot
mailto:Colin.McNeill@gov.scot
mailto:CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot
mailto:Andrew.Sleight@gov.scot
mailto:Lisa.Baird@gov.scot
mailto:Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot
mailto:Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot
mailto:David.Hutchison@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot
mailto:FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot
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

Click on the link to open 'Big Burns Supper- FMQ- draft- 1 November' - 
https://erdm.scotland.gov.uk/documents/A45796997/details 

43. FW: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper, Dumfries

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
Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper, Dumfries 

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
mailto:mevioletta-123@hotmail.co.uk
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
Date: 1 November 2023 at 08:22:31 GMT 
To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper, Dumfries 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

In a time when we are generally being driven by some cost cutting into 'generic 
status' with its ongoing pressures on our lives, please take time to think over whether 
our cultures should be similarly treated. 

Our cultures are unique, even within the same overall country.  Time to take a stand - 
our culture has important implications on our nation's overall good health, ability to 
decide, and cohesiveness.  

Stop the unfettered overall drift pressures towards 'generic'. 

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

46. RE: SEA - SPICE - Spending on Robert Burns' festival [Redacted – Details of
Public Authority Employees]

Please find a copy of our response to this SPICe query. 

I can confirm we have retained a copy on Scottish Government eRDM. 
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Copied to CCU for info re clearance within deadline. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Festivals and Portfolio Events Team Leader 
Cultural Futures and Major Events Division 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Central Correspondence Unit <CentralCorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot> 
Subject: Spending on Robert Burns' festival 

Dear CEU, 

I am emailing from SPICe and we deal with enquiries from MSPs and their staff. I 
have been asked for: 

How much the Scottish Government has spent on specific Burns’ funding over 
each of the last 10 years and which organisations/events this funding 
supported. 

I couldn’t see anything in PQs.  

Are you please able to send this on to the appropriate team? 

My deadline is 21 December. 

Thank you for your help. 

Kind regards 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Enquiries and Collections Team  
Scottish Parliament Information Centre (SPICe)  
SPICe phone: 85300 (Tuesdays-Thursdays) 
SPICe in person enquiry service: room CG.01 (Tuesdays-Thursdays) 
Email: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
spice@parliament.scot 

(I am in the office on Wednesday and Thursday and  work from home on Monday, 
Tuesday and Friday) 
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 Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT

SPICe provides factual, accurate and timely information and analysis to Members in 
support of parliamentary business 

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

51. URGENT - DRAFT FOR COMMENT -  REQUEST FROM SPICe - ROBERT
BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS

Afternoon 

As per flag last week, I’m now looking for Urgent comments on the attached draft 
response re Burns funding over the past 10 years.  

Copied to SPADs for awareness on ongoing action, but no intel on what is behind 
this. Also no indication of why the timing is before XMAS. 

I’d welcome comments and input from colleagues on the overall approach. My 
deadline for these is noon 21 December to enable clearance.  

This is a response to SPICe so I am trying to keep it factual and pared back. 

As you will see I am arguing that, as “specific Burns’ funding” is spread across so 
many portfolios, we are unable to disaggregate much of our activity.  

The exception to this is the Burns events-related activity as part of Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals. This was specific SG funding for Hogmanay, St. Andrew’s and Burns 
Nights. 
The final sums for these events are being cross-referenced with EventScotland, so 
these might change. 

http://www.parliament.scot/
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As ever, happy to discuss and naturally I apologise for the shortness of this imposed 
deadline, especially on budget day. 

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
54. Subject: ROUTINE - FOR INFORMATION - REQUEST FROM SPICe -ROBERT
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

RE: URGENT - DRAFT FOR COMMENT -  REQUEST FROM SPICe - ROBERT 
BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS 

Thank you [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

Also adding L[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] for SWF/Working 
Internationally interests (and readding the links below as these seem to have broken 
in my version of the chain).  

Thanks, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
International Communications Manager 

_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot> 
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Subject: RE: URGENT - DRAFT FOR COMMENT - REQUEST FROM SPICe - 
ROBERT BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS 

Thanks [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]  

Adding [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] for awareness. 

Thanks 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:08 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot> 
Subject: URGENT - DRAFT FOR COMMENT - REQUEST FROM SPICe - ROBERT 
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

 << File: DRAFT FOR COMMENT - SPICe Query - Robert Burns spending - 19 
December 2023.obr >>  << File: DRAFT FOR COMMENT - SPICe Query - Robert 
Burns spending - 19 December 2023.docx >>  
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
Details of Public Authority Employees]; Communications Constitution, External 
Affairs and Culture 
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

58. RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] – I’ve popped a comment on 
the attached specifically in relation to the EventScotland reference on promotional 
opps.  
Happy to chat if anything not clear.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING 
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[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Outstanding – will amend the figures in the draft answer circulated 13:16 today – but 
still eager to get comments from VS/ES colleagues re cover text. 

Many, many thanks 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:04 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING 

Afternoon [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], I’ve picked this one 
up while others are on leave. 

As you might know as part of the move from Ocean Point to Waverley Court we 
have had to move the software used to manage our funding programmes, and 
while we still have access to historic data don’t have quite the same range of data 
at our fingertips. I have however been able to prepare the attached analysis which 
shows Burns events funded via the Winter Festivals fund from 2014 through to 
2020, covering the 10 years requested. You’ll see that there’s a handful of events 
where date ranges cover longer than the period around 25 January that I have 
included in the analysis. 

Hopefully this gives enough information to answer the query but if there is anything 
else needed let me know. I’ll be at work until Thursday. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:41 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] Subject: RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH 
OF BURNS FUNDING 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

You’ll maybe have noticed from the ooo responses, there are a number of people 
already on leave for the festive period and unfortunately, this includes those with 
access to the necessary internal systems to check recent and historic funding.  

Under these circumstances, we are going to have to do a bit of a manual search 
to try and get all the information together. I’m not too sure how easy this will be 
given the 10-year timeframe, and it may be that we do not have a complete 
picture at the moment. But we will keep you posted. 

We note your deadline of noon 21st December. 

Thanks 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Government & Parliamentary Affairs Manager, Corporate Communications 
T: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
S: @VisitScotNews 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:31 AM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING 

Morning 

I’m afraid it’s urgent. 

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments unless you recognise 
the source of this email and know the content is safe. 

mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org
mailto:Gavin.Carter@Eventscotland.org
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot
mailto:Gavin.Mowat@visitscotland.com


It’s a request from SPICe at the Parliament and I would need data by noon 21 
December to meet their deadline. 

Essentially happy to get a list of finalised awards made since SWF programme 
started 

For context, the specific request is below: 

How much the Scottish Government has spent on specific Burns’ funding over 
each of the last 10 years and which organisations/events this funding 
supported. 

Given the disparate nature of spending in Burns, across all portfolios and associated 
public bodies, the only strand we can really seek to pin down is the Burns elements 
within Scotland’s Winter Festivals – hence the request. 

Apologies 

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:47 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: FW: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

I’ve been in a panel all day and am now on Annual Leave un�l the 28th. Apologies! But I’m afraid I 
haven’t the capacity le� before hols to complete this one. 

Do you need this before xmas? If not, I could take a look when I’m back in? 

Copying in colleagues who might be able to help if more urgent. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:13 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING 

mailto:Gavin.Mowat@visitscotland.com
mailto:Richard.Walsh@gov.scot


Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

We have been hit with a request for details of funding for Burns activity for the past 
ten years. 

Some of that would encompass Burns elements within the historic SWF programme. 

Would you have the excel records of all the awards made under the SWF 
programme: for speed I can just excise the ones related to St Andrew’s Day and 
Hogmanay 

Tyring to cross=reference with the data we have here on file. 

I’ll also share draft response with you for comments.  

Happy to chat further for background 

Thanks – and sorry 

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

60. RE: IMMEDIATE PLEASE - 1PM FRIDAY 26 JANUARY - COMMENTS AND
BACKGROUND ON ORAL PQ - ROBERT BURNS Reference: S6O-03022

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

Please see some lines on the Brand Scotland activity around Burns Night below. 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. 

https://www.visitscotland.com/
https://www.visitscotland.org/
https://www.visitscotland.org/


Many thanks, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

Burns Night is a key global moment to show the world, that Scotland’s culture is 
vibrant and thriving and our country has much to offer international audiences. As 
part of efforts to promote Scotland as a place to live, work, study, visit and do 
business, a new 20 sec social film to mark Burns Night has created by Brand 
Scotland that celebrates how our creativity is influenced by both the heritage 
traditions of the past and cultural innovations of today.  

The film showcases our values of authenticity and inclusivity, revealing a little bit 
more about who we are as a nation. Filmed at iconic Glasgow music venue, 
Barrowland Ballroom, it features local talent from Hen Hoose - a rich and diverse 
array of award-winning female and non-binary artists, writers and producers 
collaborating to produce exciting new music. 

The film has been produced in a number of formats and languages to ensure it can 
be used in different settings around the world. It is supported by a ten-day social 
content plan across all Brand Scotland channels and Robert Burns and Burns Night 
content has been refreshed on Scotland.org: Burns Night | Traditions and Robert 
Burns Information | Scotland.org 

These content resources have been brought together in a 2024 Burns Night toolkit 
which has been used across the Brand Scotland strategic partnership and beyond. It 
has reached all Scottish Government and SDI international offices as well as 
numerous stakeholders domestically. It has been shared with more than 50 
organisations in the culture sector in Scotland alone. 

Brand Scotland communication channels work to engage a global audience all year 
round. Information on Robert Burns therefore continues to reach people long after 
Burns Night itself has passed and through its partnership continues to source and 
publish stories connected to his life and works. 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:40 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE PLEASE - 1PM FRIDAY 26 JANUARY - COMMENTS 
AND BACKGROUND ON ORAL PQ - ROBERT BURNS Reference: S6O-03022 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], 

I’ve started pulling together the start of a summary for this PQ. Can you add in a line 
re the Brand Scotland activity for consideration. The deadline in 1pm tomorrow to 
get 

https://www.henhoose.com/
https://www.scotland.org/events/burns-night
https://www.scotland.org/events/burns-night


back to [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] so any additions by 
COP today would be much appreciated. (I’m hoping to be offline tomorrow) 

Scotland’s Winter Festivals (St Andrew’s Day, Hogmanay, Burns Night) are key 
moments in the calendar where international audiences are more likely to be 
engaged with Scotland and its culture. The Scottish Government uses these global 
moments to boost Scotland’s international reputation and promote our values, and to 
engage with our varied diaspora networks around the world as part of an integrated 
nation brand strategy. Burns Night is the last of these annual festivals in our 2023-24 
calendar, with a range of engagement and communications activity planned across 
the Scottish Government’s International Network and Brand Scotland partnership.  

This year, our international offices are engaging in a total of twenty seven Burns 
Night events.  

Line about Brand Scotland toolkit etc. 

Kind regards 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Deputy Head of International Communications and Brand Scotland Policy 
External Affairs | Scottish Government   
Mobile: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>  
_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:16 PM 
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

Adding [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] to copy as they led on 
our Burns submission this year. 

mailto:Lynsey.Cullen@gov.scot


Thanks, 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
International Communications Manager 

_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:48 PM 
To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Subject: IMMEDIATE PLEASE - 1PM FRIDAY 26 JANUARY - COMMENTS AND 
BACKGROUND ON ORAL PQ - ROBERT BURNS Reference: S6O-03022 

Afternoon 

Please see attached draft answer and background note to the Oral PQ from Emma 
Harper – “To ask the Scottish Government what support it is providing to cultural 
organisations to promote Robert Burns this Burns season.” 

• We’ve been over this before, but I’m just checking for any last minute
additions/tweaks – including re SG Brand Scotland marketing toolkit and any
overseas SG Hubs activity?

• Might also be a direct appeal that Big Burns Supper get invited along to next
Tartan Day, so grateful for deflection lines on that.

Grateful for any comments back by 1pm Friday 26 January 2024 in order to hit PO 
deadlines. 

 << File: s6o-03022_backgroundnote.docx >>  << File: s6o-03022.docx >>  << File: 
s6o-03022_backgroundnote.obr >>  << File: s6o-03022.obr >>  
As ever, sorry for deadlines and only too happy to chat through. 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

61. RE: IMMEDIATE PLEASE - 1PM FRIDAY 26 JANUARY - COMMENTS AND
BACKGROUND ON ORAL PQ - ROBERT BURNS Reference: S6O-03022

mailto:Eilidh.MacKinnon@fcdo.gov.uk


Hello [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

Please find below our input from an international perspective. Thanks to Steph for 
her input from a Brand Scotland marketing point of view. If you require any further 
background, here you will find the Ministerial sub for international Burns activity.  

Scotland’s Winter Festivals (St Andrew’s Day, Hogmanay, and Burns Night) are key 
moments in the calendar where international audiences are more likely to be 
engaged with Scotland and its culture. The Scottish Government uses these global 
moments to boost Scotland’s international reputation, promote our values, and 
engage with our varied diaspora networks around the world as part of an integrated 
nation brand strategy. Burns Night is the last of these annual festivals in our 2023–24 
calendar, with a range of engagement and communications activities planned across 
the Scottish Government’s International Network and Brand Scotland partnership. 

This year, our international offices are engaging and supporting twenty-seven Burns 
Night events, most of which involve cultural organisation. 

As part of efforts to promote Scotland as a place to live, work, study, visit and do 
business, a new 20-second social film to mark Burns Night has been created by 
Brand Scotland that celebrates how our creativity is influenced by both the heritage 
traditions of the past and cultural innovations of today. This activity, along with other 
supporting resources, has been brought together into a 2024 Burns Night toolkit that 
has been used across the Brand Scotland strategic partnership, all Scottish 
Government and SDI international offices, domestic stakeholders and more than 50 
organisations in the culture sector in Scotland alone. 

In addition to this, in November 2023, the Scottish Government set up a digital 
Scottish Connections community directory to allow individuals to explore their ties to 
Scotland and meet other members of our global community by searching for 
organisations with Scottish links around the world. All of these individuals and 
registered organisations have received the supporting toolkit to encourage promotion 
of Burns wherever in the world they are.   

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

https://erdm.scotland.gov.uk/documents/A46845295/details
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

69. RE: Big Burns Supper

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
E: r[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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

70. FW: D&G events case studies

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Senior Industry Development & Engagement Manager, Event Industry Development, 
VisitScotland, Ocean Point One, 94 Ocean Drive, EDINBURGH, EH6 6JH 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: T[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]> 
Subject: D&G events case studies 

OFFICIAL 

Hi [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Thanks for setting up the quick conference call just now. For D&G events case 
studies I recommend’ 

- Overall event case study of Stranraer Oyster Festival, details attached in
confidence

- DGC is first local authority in Scotland to research and prepare a Greener
Events Toolkit which is popular and changing planning and events delivery
behaviours – there is a section here on the Toolkit in the strategy executive
summary attached

- In the attached strategy go to sections 2 and 7 for information on the
economic impacts of the previous strategy and the wider impacts sought in
the new strategy

Happy to help further as required, cheers 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority 
Employees]
#SupportDG Team 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority 
Employees] 
www.dumgal.gov.uk/SupportDG 

This email originated from outside of VisitScotland. Please do not click links or open atachments unless you recognise 
the source of this email and know the content is safe. 

mailto:torquil.macleod@visitscotland.com
mailto:Ian.Barr@dumgal.gov.uk
mailto:Torquil.Macleod@visitscotland.com
http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/SupportDG


More info 
www.nhsinform.scot/coronavirus 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 
Principal Officer – Events 
Communities Directorate 
Municipal Chambers  
Buccleuch Street 
Dumfries  
DG1 2AD 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Disclaimer:  
This email, from Dumfries and Galloway Council, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment) please inform the sender by return email and destroy all 
copies.  If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this email is strictly prohibited.  Please be aware that 
communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by someone else.  Dumfries and 
Galloway Council do not accept liability for any loss or damage which may result from this email or any files attached.  It is your 
responsibility to scan this email and any attachments for computer viruses or other defects.  

Any email including its content may be monitored and used by the Council for reasons of security and form monitoring internal 
compliance with the policy on staff use.  Email monitoring or blocking software may also be used.  

Any email message sent or received by the Council may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the 
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.  For further information and to view the Council’s privacy statement please 
click  here  

As from 1 May 2018 Dumfries & Galloway Council is adopting a No PO No Pay approach – this means that suppliers 
and contractors must quote a valid Purchase Order number on invoices for goods, services or works in order to 
receive payment.  See webpages for more details… 
Staff:  http://connect.dgcouncil.net/index.aspx?articleid=3058.    
External website for suppliers:  www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/17336/No-PO-No-Pay. 

Any e-mail message sent or received by our Council may require to be disclosed by our Council under the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. 
 SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary. 

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
the attached specifically in relation to the 
EventScotland reference on promotional opps.  
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

Afternoon [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees], I’ve picked this one up 
while others are on leave. 

As you might know as part of the move from Ocean Point to Waverley Court we 
have had to move the software used to manage our funding programmes, and while 
we still have access to historic data don’t have quite the same range of data at our 
fingertips. I have however been able to prepare the attached analysis which shows 
Burns events funded via the Winter Festivals fund from 2014 through to 2020, 
covering the 10 years requested. You’ll see that there’s a handful of events where 
date ranges cover longer than the period around 25 January that I have included in 
the analysis. 

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
Cc: A[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
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

84. URGENT - DRAFT FOR CLEARANCE - COP 21 DECEMBER 2023 -  SPICe -
ROBERT BURNS FUNDING BY SG OVER PAST TEN YEARS

https://www.visitscotland.com/
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Penelope 

As discussed, and with thanks to colleagues for their input, draft response to SPICe 
for your clearance please. 

SPICe deadline is 21 December. 

As Burns activity is spread across so many portfolios, public bodies and external 
partners we are unable to track much of the activity. The draft therefore reflects that, 
whilst offering data primarily from Scotland’s Winter Festivals funded events.  

I have deliberately omitted details of the SG spend on the 2019 research on the 
value of Burns to Scotland, by Professor Murray Pittock. This is not funding as such, 
and was not supporting an organisation or event: it was to provide evidence for 
policy development. 

Once response cleared, I will also pass on details to relevant Ministers and SPADs. 
VisitScotland and CreativeScotland will also be informed. 

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

mailto:Frankie.Mclean@gov.scot
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
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 Communications Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 
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

85. RE: URGENT - Supps - S6O-03022

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 

mailto:CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsandCulture@gov.scot
mailto:David.Hutchison@gov.scot


There is NO plan to restart Scotland’s Winter Festival programme. It closed in 
September 2022, stakeholders were told then that it was ending and would not 
restart and we have not profiled funding for this in the budget. [Redacted - section 
30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

Ministers should not become involved in funding events of this type directly. 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

DRAFT SUPPLEMENTARY 

“[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

I[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]” 

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

From: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] On Behalf Of Cabinet 
Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & Culture 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:27 AM 

mailto:Alexander.Gilhooley@gov.scot


To: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & Culture 
<CabSecforCEAC@gov.scot> 
Subject: URGENT - Supps - S6O-03022 

Good morning, 

Could you please provide a draft answer for the following supplementary question by 
12:00 today? 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

Kind Regards 
[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Assistant Private Secretary to Angus Robertson MSP, Cabinet Secretary for 
Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 
Ministerial Private Office 
St Andrews House 
Edinburgh 

84. RE: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING

For now, for speed, here’s 2019 – 2023 which has been grabbed from an earlier FOI 
on SWF for [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] earlier this year.  I’ve 
marked the one Burns ones in 
yellow.  Appreciate it’s not the full 10 years but just sending through what I can 
access from my files to help keep this moving. 
Will try and see what I can get manually, but without access to the system, it’s going 
to take a bit of time, but I’m on it ���
�.  Noting the deadline. 
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

I’ve been in a panel all day and am now on Annual Leave until the 28th. Apologies! 
But I’m afraid I haven’t the capacity left before hols to complete this one. 

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
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FOI – Big Burns Supper – Doc2 

1. 30 October 2023 onwards- media interest, including BBC, ITV
Border and Bauer alongside limited Ministerial correspondence
to date.

30 October 2023- the BBS issues a media release: 
• confirming the “postponement of the 2024 festival to 2025 due to

winter festival funding being withdrawn”;
• advising that the BBS had “requested a sit down with the Minister

of Culture, Christina Mckelvie who so far, has failed to respond to
the request”; and

• encouraging its supporters to write to Ms Mckelvie if they have
concerns.

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]  
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].  
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 
28 July 2023: Ms McKelvie writes to the BBS in response to their letter 
earlier that month which highlighted the financial challenges the event 
was facing and asked for help. Ms McKelvie noted that Scotland’s 
Winter Festivals had reluctantly been closed permanently due to the 
unprecedented financial pressures. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free 
and frank provision of advice].   

September 2022: Due to budget pressures, the Scottish Government’s 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals initiative permanently closes. This funding 
provided the BBS with grant of around £30,000 between 2012 and 2022.   

TOP LINES 

The Scottish Government investment in arts and culture will 
increase, so that in five years our investment will be £100 million 
higher than it is now.  

• Due to the cost crisis we have had to make difficult choices
regarding the Winter Festival Fund to live within our largely fixed



budgets. This programme was closed permanently in September 
2022 and stakeholders informed.  

• Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of
the UK Government and the financial restrictions of devolution.

• We will continue to do everything within our powers and resources
to help those in the culture sector most affected by current
economic challenges.

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]: 

• Scottish Ministers stand back from individual event funding
decisions led by public bodies such as EventScotland and
Creative Scotland.

• We encourage the  Big Burns Supper Festival to continue to
liaise closely with EventScotland and Creative Scotland.
These bodies, alongside Dumfries and Galloway Council, are
well placed to support the event as it progresses towards the
2025 festival and beyond.

SCOTLAND’S WINTER FESTIVALS 

• The Big Burns Supper Festival knew as far back as September 2022 
that Scotland’s Winter Festivals was being closed permanently with 
immediate effect.

• The  Big Burns Supper Festival 2023 was delivered without 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals support [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – 
free and frank provision of advice].

FUNDING 

• VisitScotland has provided the Big Burns Supper Festival with
funding from the ring-fenced Winter Festivals fund and COVID
recovery fund.

Richard Walsh
sections 30(b)(i) and 30(b)(ii) 

Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice



• Creative Scotland has never funded the core costs of the Big Burns 
Supper Festival [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial 
interests].

2. 16 November 2023: Constitution, Europe, External Affairs and 
Culture Committee debate on its report “Culture in Communities: 
The challenges and opportunities in delivering a place-based 
approach”.

30 October 2023 onwards- media interest, including BBC, ITV Border 
and Bauer alongside limited Ministerial correspondence to date.  
30 October 2023- the BBS issues a media release:  
• confirming the “postponement of the 2024 festival to 2025 due to

winter festival funding being withdrawn”;
• advising that the BBS had “requested a sit down with the Minister of

Culture, Christina McKelvie who so far, has failed to respond to the
request”; and

• encouraging its supporters to write to Ms McKelvie if they have
concerns.

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]  
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].  
1[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 
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
provided the BBS with grants of around £30,000 between 2012 and 
2022. 

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
• Due to the cost crisis we had to make difficult choices regarding the

Winter Festival Fund to live within our largely fixed budgets. This
programme was closed permanently in September  2022 and
stakeholders informed.

• Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of
the UK Government and the financial restrictions of devolution.

• We will continue to do everything within our powers and resources to
help those in the culture sector most affected by current economic
challenges.

Scottish Ministers stand back from individual event funding 
decisions led by public bodies such as EventScotland and Creative 
Scotland.      
• We encourage the  Big Burns Supper Festival to continue to liaise

closely with EventScotland and especially Creative Scotland. These
bodies, alongside Dumfries and Galloway Council, are well placed to
support the event as it progresses towards the 2025 festival and
beyond.

SCOTLAND’S WINTER FESTIVALS FUNDING CLOSED SEPTEMBER 
2022 

• The Big Burns Supper Festival knew as far back as September 2022 
that the Scotland’s Winter Festivals funding programme was being 
closed permanently with immediate effect.

• The  Big Burns Supper Festival 2023 was delivered without Scotland’s 
Winter Festivals support [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and 
frank provision of advice].

BIG BURNS SUPPER – OTHER FUNDING RECEIVED 

• [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests].
• Creative Scotland has never funded the core costs of the Big Burns 

Supper Festival [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]

Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice



[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests].  

BIG BURNS SUPPER – EMMA HARPER MSP ROUNDTABLE 

• As the Minister for Culture said in the debate on 16 November, the
Scottish Government are grateful for the work that she is doing to
support the Big Burns Supper. We agree on the importance of the
round table and the event, and I look forward to the response.

10. Big Burns Supper/Electric Theatre

Update: 2023 
Creative Scotland has an ongoing relationship with the people who manage Electric Theatre 
Workshop (including the Big Burns Supper Festival).  As previously highlighted, we have 
engaged with the organisation on multiple occasions, and provided extensive feedback and 
information on how to strengthen applications. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data 
of a third party].  

Dumfries and Galloway Council continues to support Big Burns Supper through their  
regional events strategy, [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for 
the purposes of deliberation].  
Support for festivals and events - Dumfries and Galloway Council (dumgal.gov.uk) 

Support during pandemic 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].  

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].  

During the Culture in Communities debate 16 November 2023, Emma Harper 
South Scotland MSP stated she would be convening a roundtable. 

“I am planning to convene a round-table discussion with the Big Burns Supper, 
EventScotland, Creative Scotland and additional key players to discuss how the Big Burns 
Supper and similar organisations could be better supported in future. That will include how 
organisations such as EventScotland could improve their communication should funding 
and other issues arise.” 

https://www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/15762/Support-for-festivals-and-events
Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice

Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation [in relation to communications/meetings with external stakeholders]

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



2018 
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

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]  

Creative Scotland’s support for the Big Burns Supper past current and future [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]. 
Creative Scotland recognises the importance of the Big Burns Supper Festival (and Electric 
Theatre) in reenergising and driving developments in the performing arts across Dumfries & 
Galloway. They are a key organisation for youth & performing arts in the region and possess 
a significant strength in engaging the public and particularly young people in high quality arts 
and creative activities.  

Past support: Big Burns Supper was awarded £12k in 2011/12 and £40k in 2012/13. Both 
of these awards were towards programmes of community engagement with a large scale 
outdoor performance as part of the 2011 and 2012 Big Burns Supper Festivals.  [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].  
Current Support: none 
Future support: n/a – the organisation can apply through our usual funding routes. 

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



• [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].
[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].

• any support options for the Big Burns Supper via Creative Scotland in future,
Big Burns Supper can apply through the usual funding routes

• how the BBS can engage with CS going forward - contact details for future engagement, and 
Big Burns Supper have an ongoing, open and honest relationship with Creative Scotland. CS 
officers have met regularly with BBS to advise on funding opportunities and discuss funding 
decisions. CS supported BBS in the past due to strong applications demonstrating high 
quality community engagement, mentoring and skills/talent development programmes, with 
staff and artists who had demonstrable track records in producing quality work. [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation]
Big Burns Supper are welcome to continue their dialogue with Creative Scotland through 
their existing relationships.

Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation [in relation to communications/meetings with external stakeholders]

Richard Walsh
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Background 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].  
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Actions: 

t     

19. BIG BURNS SUPPER ROUNDTABLE – 17 JANUARY 2024 – INFORMAL
READOUT

1. The Big Burns Supper (BBS) Roundtable convened by Emma Harper MSP took 
place on 17 January 2024. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank 
exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]

2. Officials have not yet been copied into any outputs from the event. We have 
however assembled this note and likely outcomes from multiple sources.

Roundtable Agenda – as reported 
• Context - acknowledging the impact of removal of the Winter Festival programme

on the Big Burns Supper event.

Richard Walsh
sections 30(b)(i) and 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation 
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• Robert Burns and the economic potential of Burns Night and how much the 
Scottish Government directly or indirectly supports this. [Redacted - section 
30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].

• Our [BBS] funding model and ratio, comparative to other festivals in Scotland.
• Overview of funding approaches over the last 13 years, what has worked and what 

doesn’t appear to have worked.
• Event Sponsorship and the rural economy.
• Funding opportunities.
• Action plan [i.e. - to deliver the deferred BBS festival in January 2025].
• Follow up to review our [BBS] progress [c. August 2024].

Background 
3. There was widespread attendance from other bodies across the region allied in 

local support for the BBS festival itself as an event as well as the BBS role in 
creating linkages across local growth ambitions & economic development 
strategies.

4. Both Creative Scotland and EventScotland were able to publicly state the current, 
considerable, challenges in the funding landscape for events and culture. 
Conversations in the past with BSS were stressed and the fact that this is an 
ongoing relationship (with Creative Scotland & EventScotland) was made clear.

5. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes 
of deliberation].

6. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes 
of deliberation].

Roundtable Outcomes 
• Dumfries and Galloway Council confirmed their funding was in place – sums to

be determined.
• The Destination Management Organisation SSDA offered to work with BBS on

future applications.
• South of Scotland Enterprise body offered a consultant to revisit the BBS - with

the implication that substantial changes needed to be made to move BBS onto a
sound business footing.

• The roundtable group agreed to meet in Aug/Sept 2024 to revisit progress [to
their planned January 2025 restart].

Related Policy Linkages 
7. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
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



Analysis 
8. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes 

of deliberation].

9. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes 
of deliberation].

Next Steps/Stance 
10. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation]t

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Festivals and Major Events 
23 January 2024 

28. Case Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a
third party]

PS/MINUTE    

Background 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]the Big Burns 
Supper Festival (BBS), has written to: 

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

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has copied [Redacted - 
section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] letter to the Minister to Penelope 
Cooper, Director, Culture and Major Events Directorate asking for a meeting with 
officials. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has also 
written to Paul Bush, Director of Events, VisitScotland, in the same format.    

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

Scotland’s Winter Festivals 

In September 2022 Ministers decided to permanently end Scottish Government 
support for SWF due to the significant financial pressures faced by Government at 
that time. As a result, all funded components of SWF programme- including the 
SWF Event Fund led by VisitScotland- were no longer provided with financial 
support and the programme was subsequently closed permanently.   

The BBS was one of the cornerstones of Scotland’s Winter Festivals. The event was 
annually provided with support of around £30,000 from the SWF Event Fund until 
2021/22.  

Partner support 

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

Creative Scotland: has an on-going relationship with [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – 
personal data of a third party] and the Electric Theatre Workshop. Creative Scotland 
has not funded the BBS for some time but expect the organisers will register their 
interest to apply to the Multi-Year Fund when it opens later this year. In addition, the 
Electric Theatre Workshop has benefited from significant COVID emergency 
funding- via Creative Scotland- receiving around 
£400,000 in total.  

Advice 

 [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

Richard Walsh
sections 30(b)(i) and 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation [in relation to PQ background notes, Ministerial/media briefings, lines to take, etc.]


Richard Walsh
section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation [in relation to communications/meetings with external stakeholders]



     

DRAFT REPLY 

 [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

.  

 [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

.   

Richard Walsh
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31. Case Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a
third party]

PS/MINUTE    

Background 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] the Big Burns 
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
section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]letter to the Minister to Penelope 
Cooper, Director, Culture and Major Events Directorate, asking for a meeting with 
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

The BBS was one of the cornerstones of Scotland’s Winter Festivals. The event 
was annually provided with support of around £30,000 from the SWF Event Fund 
until 2021/22.  
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Partner support 

VisitScotland 

 [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

.  

 [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

.  

Dumfries and Galloway Council: [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of 
views for the purposes of deliberation].    

Creative Scotland:  [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].  

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
27 July 2023 

35. PS MINUTE
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Note: This PS Minute provides background briefing and advice on the MiCases 
from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] and Emma 
Harper MSP 
(202300382403)     

Issue: 

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

Media coverage 

On 30 October the BBS issued a media release confirming the “postponement of 
2024 festival due to winter festival funding being withdrawn”.  

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].  

Ministers decided to close SWF permanently and with immediate effect in 
September 2022. All interested parties were informed of this decision at the time. 
Since, we have been very clear that there are no plans to re-establish this 
programme and closure is permanent.  

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
deliberation]:  

“[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].

“[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation].. 

““[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation]..”

On 30 October media also contacted ES re their decision not to provide the BBS 
with support from their National Event Fund. The planned response was:  

“The National Events Programme is designed to support in-person events which 
help deliver the current National Events Strategy as well as drive domestic tourism.  
It supports events to deliver specific additional strategic development activity.  
Events which apply to the programme are assessed in terms of their viability and 
impact which determines the outcome and level of support. Prior to applying to the 
National Events Programme, funding to the Big Burns Supper had previously been 
awarded through SWF Programme.  Having been through a robust and thorough 
competitive assessment process, we were unfortunately unable to support Big 
Burns Supper on this occasion as their application did not meet the programme 
criteria.” 

The BBS postponement has been picked up by the BBC and ITV. VisitScotland has 
been contacted by the Scotsman for comment.   

Ministerial correspondence 

“[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation]. 
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.    

Other background 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation.   

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation.  

Other sensitivities 

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

Summary/Advice 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation.  

The BBS also knew as far back as September 2022 that SWF was being closed 
permanently with immediate effect. The BBS 2023 was delivered without SWF 
support [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the 
purposes of deliberation.  

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation 
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[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

Ministers stand back from the individual event funding decisions of public bodies 
and [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].  

Going forward, [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] and 
we will inform the Minister of any significant developments.      

DRAFT REPLIES    

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

Emma Harper MSP 

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

46. [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
Enquiries and Collections Team
Scottish Parliament Information Centre (SPICe)



Via email to: [Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees]
spice@parliament.scot 

Our Ref: A46500482 

Thank you for your query of 14 December with a requested deadline of 21 December. 

SPICe have asked: 
“How much the Scottish Government has spent on specific Burns’ funding over each 
of the last 10 years and which organisations/events this funding supported?” 

Background 
Robert Burns is an essential part of Scottish culture and heritage, continues to provide new 
and compelling reasons to visit Scotland and Burns Night itself is an excellent opportunity to 
celebrate Scotland’s wider cultural creativity. 

Context 
The Scottish Government, our enterprise agencies, other public bodies (such as 
VisitScotland and Creative Scotland), universities, colleges and wider stakeholders join up 
and work together to maximise the impact of Scotland’s approach to its international footprint, 
enhance the impact of our international activity and promote Scotland’s interests.  

However, there is neither a  specific team nor budget line attached to all the activities related 
to Burns – either events celebrating Burns in general, his legacy or marketing/PR which 
makes use of Burns as one of a number of Scottish topics.  

As such, over the previous ten years there are likely to have been a number of programmes, 
events and expenditure (including marketing across all three themes of Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals – see below) which, whilst involving Robert Burns, are not tracked specifically 
within the Scottish Government.   

Where the Scottish Government do hold information, this is set out below under the relevant 
headings. 

Caveats 
The information below does not specify what funding or activity has been allocated by public 
bodies towards Robert Burns related activities from within their delegated budgets. Scottish 
Ministers are not involved with individual event funding decisions led by public bodies such 
as EventScotland and Creative Scotland.      

Public Bodies 
For example, whilst VisitScotland offer advice to Burns related attractions and events 
throughout Scotland (including the support of the free VisitScotland.com website event listing 
service) in order to encourage tourism, the Scottish Government does not hold details of this 
activity from within these delegated budgets.  
Similarly activity within other public bodies (such as National Museums of Scotland) and the 
organisations that Creative Scotland support (both through Regular Funding and project 
funding to help maintain and increase the visibility of Burns) are not held centrally by the 
Scottish Government. 

mailto:russell.cairns@parliament.scot
mailto:spice@parliament.scot
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External organisations 
In addition external organisations, such as Museums Galleries Scotland and the National 
Trust for Scotland (who run the Burns Birthplace museum), are in receipt of funding support 
for a wide variety of cultural activities: these may include Burns events and activities, but 
details are not held centrally by the Scottish Government.  

This is because the  National Trust for Scotland is an independent charity and is largely self-
supporting. As such the preservation and management of the properties in its care is a matter 
for the organisation and its Board of Trustees. Similarly Museums Galleries Scotland 
distributes funding from the Scottish Government to support development in 
Scottish museums. 

SPECIFIC FUNDING FROM SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT 

The answer to Oral PQ S6O-00544 on 16/12/2021 confirmed that the Scottish Government 
has provided: 
• a £47,000 Museum Development Fund grant through Museums Galleries Scotland this year to 

redevelop and relaunch the Future Museum website which will benefit the Robert Burns Centre 
and Robert Burns House;

• A total of £28,941 of funding to the Robert Burns Ellisland Trust over the  past two years [i.e. 
2019/20 and 2020/21];

• £30,000 support to the Big Burns Supper in Dumfries in 2022 through EventScotland 
administration of Scotland’s Winter Festivals programme” – see below.

SCOTLAND’S WINTER FESTIVALS 

Building on the success of Homecoming 2009, which celebrated the 250th anniversary of his 
birth in 1759, the Scottish Government began a programme of supported events across 
Scotland which celebrated St Andrew’s Day, Hogmanay and Burns.  

Known as Scotland’s Winter Festivals the events supported through Scottish Government 
funding, which was administered through EventScotland, provided opportunities to inspire 
people in Scotland, the rest of the UK and internationally to celebrate St Andrew’s Day, 
Hogmanay and Burns.  

The details of awards held by Scottish Government on Burns events supported by Scotland’s 
Winter Festivals in the past ten years are set out below, year by year.  

Scotland’s Winter Festivals included marketing, branding and PR action by the Scottish 
Government on all three of the broad themes of the programme, rather than specific events 
or organisations. In addition EventScotland, and the supported events themselves, also 
promoted their own planned activity. However as these were across all three themes within 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals it is not possible to disaggregate these for Burns specific costs. 

Due to constraints on the Scottish Government’s budget, funding for Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals programme was withdrawn in September 2022.  

SCOTLAND’S WINTER FESTIVALS - BURNS EVENTS 



2013/14 
Event Name Organiser Local Authority Award 

Big Burns Supper 
Big Burns Supper 
Ltd 

Dumfries and 
Galloway £30,000 

 
  

[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]

2014/15 
Event Organiser Local Authority Award 
Big Burns Supper Big Burns Supper 

Ltd 
Dumfries &  
Galloway £30,000 

[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] 
 
* 

 

  
 

 

 
*Shared funding also for St Andrew’s Day

2015/16 
Local Authority Award Events 

[Redacted section 
33(1)(b) – 
commercial 
interests]

Organiser 

£ 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival  

Big Burns Supper 
Festival Trust 

Dumfries & 
Galloway 

£30,000 

 

() 

 

Richard Walsh
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Total 
*Shared funding also for St. Andrew’s Day

2016/17 

Events Applicant Local Authority Award 

Big Burns Supper 
Festival  

Big Burns Supper 
Festival Trust 

Dumfries & 
Galloway 

£30,000 

 [Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]

2017/18 

Events Applicant Local Authority Award 

[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] 

Big Burns Supper Electric Theatre 
Workshop Ltd. 

Dumfries and 
Galloway 

£30,000 

 Total 
*Shared between all three SWF Themes

2018/19  
Event Name Organiser Local Authority Award 

Big Burns Supper Electric Theatre 
WorkShop 

Dumfries & 
Galloway £30,000 

[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests]  
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Total 
*Shared funding also for St Andrew’s Day

2019/20 
Event Name Organiser Local Authority Award 

Big Burns Supper 
Elektronica 
(Electric Theatre 
Workshop) 

Dumfries & 
Galloway £30,000  

[Redacted section 
33(1)(b) – 
commercial 
interests]

Total 

2020/21 
Event Name Organiser Local Authority Award 
[Redacted section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] 

Big Burns Supper Big Burns Supper 
Festival Ltd. 

Dumfries & Galloway £30,000 

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
• [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the 

purposes of deliberation];
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

purposes of deliberation]; and
• [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the 

purposes of deliberation].

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of 
deliberation]. 

Cultural Futures and Major Events Division 
Scottish Government 
21 December 2023 
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47. SG FUNDING FOR JANUARY 2024 BURNS EVENTS – JANUARY 2024



Supplementary Questions 

There is neither a  specific team nor budget line within the Scottish Government 
attached to all the activities related to Burns – either events celebrating Burns in 
general, his legacy or marketing/PR which makes use of Burns as one of a number 
of Scottish topics.  

[Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank exchange of views for the purposes 
of deliberation]. 

17 January 2024: Big Burns Supper (BBS) Roundtable convened by Emma 
Harper MSP took place on 17 January 2024. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free
 and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]. 

Roundtable Agenda – as reported from external sources 
1. Context - acknowledging the impact of removal of the Winter Festival 

programme on the Big Burns Supper event.
2. Robert Burns and the economic potential of Burns Night and how much the 

Scottish Government directly or indirectly supports this. [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice.

3. Big Burns Supper funding model and ratio, comparative to other festivals in 
Scotland.

4. Overview of funding approaches over the last 13 years, what has worked 
and what doesn’t appear to have worked.

5. Event Sponsorship and the rural economy.
6. Funding opportunities.
7. Action plan [i.e. - to deliver the deferred Big Burns Supper festival in January 

2025].
8. Follow up to review Big Burns Supper progress [c. August 2024].

Roundtable Outcomes 
• Dumfries and Galloway Council confirmed their funding to Big Burns Supper

was in place – sums to be determined.
• The Destination Management Organisation SSDA offered to work with Big

Burns Supper on future applications.
• South of Scotland Enterprise body offered a consultant to revisit the Big Burns

Supper - with the implication that substantial changes needed to be made to
move Big Burns Supper onto a sound business footing.

• The roundtable group agreed to meet in Aug/Sept 2024 to revisit progress [to
their planned January 2025 restart].



With communities at home and overseas preparing to celebrate Burns Nights this week, 
what financial support is the Scottish Government offering to promote the Burns legacy and 
deliver economic impacts? 

Answer 
Robert Burns is an essential part of Scottish culture and heritage, continues to provide new 
and compelling reasons to visit Scotland and Burns Night itself is an excellent opportunity to 
celebrate Scotland’s wider cultural creativity and bring communities together. 

The Scottish Government, our partners and stakeholders continue to work together to 
maximise the impact of Scotland’s approach to its international footprint, enhance the impact 
of our international activity and promote Scotland’s interests – including using Robert Burns. 

Budget pressures meant the direct funding of community Burns events through the Scottish 
Government’s Scotland’s Winter Festivals initiative permanently closed in September 2022. 
The Scottish Government continues to fund public bodies, and support external 
organisations, to help maintain and increase the visibility of Burns throughout the year.  

Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice 
The Scottish Government made the reluctant decision to halt funding for Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals in September 2022  and it is unclear how the closure of the Scottish Government 
initiative can be a factor in January 2024. 

PUBLIC FUNDED BURNS ACTIVITY 

SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT 
• As well as celebrating the traditions of the past, Burns Night is an opportunity to 

celebrate our creativity, captivate hearts and embrace our Scottish connections.
• Brand Scotland shared a toolkit on Monday 15 January.to help partners play a vital 

role in harnessing this significant cultural moment for Scotland, to show the world 
who we are and what we offer.

• Redacted - Section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice.
• Ministers should remain at arm’s length from funding decisions by Creative Scotland 

and EventScotland.

CREATIVE SCOTLAND  
Aberdeen Multicultural Centre: Multicultural Burns Night (National Lottery Open Fund 
for Organisations).  
• Further information: The Multicultural Robert Burns night aims to promote social 

harmony and cultural exchange and inclusivity. Many people outside of Scotland are 
unaware of Burns' significant contribution to literature and international culture, and the 
Multicultural Robert Burns Night aims to change that. By bringing together people from 
different cultural backgrounds, the event encourages dialogue and understanding, 
fostering a sense of community and respect for diversity. https://abmc.org.uk/

RFO FUNDED 
The Scottish Poetry Library (RFO funded via Creative Scotland) have the following 
activity going on: 

https://abmc.org.uk/
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• Scottish Poetry Library have a film of Makar Kathleen Jamie reading Burns “To a
mountain daisy”, followed by her own poem “Daisies”.

• They also have a Burns Hub page which has poems, information, films, how to host
Burns etc: https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/burns-night/

• For their 40th anniversary, Scottish Poetry Library have commissioned a series of
limited edition, hand-made poetry prints in partnership with the National Trust for
Scotland: https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/shop/uncategorised/poetry-print-no-
1-of-9-robert-burns/

• Scottish Poetry Library commissioned four women poets to respond to the life and
work of Robert Burns. The group, known as “The Trysting Thorns”, produced nearly a
dozen new works, many of which give voice to the women in the bard’s life and work.

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice.

Top Line 
The Scottish Government commissioned Professor Pittock of the Centre for Robert Burns 
Studies at the University of Glasgow to produce a report, to help partners to understand 
the impact of Burns on the Scottish economy and associated prospects for driving inclusive 
growth.  

As the 2020 study helped illustrate, cultural assets connected to Robert Burns can play an 
important role in supporting tourism – both in Dumfries and Galloway and across Scotland. 

62. BACKGROUND NOTE FOR S6O-03022

1. Emma Harper is a member for the South Scotland region. [Redacted - section 
30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].

2. During the Culture in Communities debate 16 November 2023, she stated she would 
be convening a roundtable.

“I am planning to convene a round-table discussion with the Big Burns Supper, 
EventScotland, Creative Scotland and additional key players to discuss how the Big 
Burns Supper and similar organisations could be better supported in future. That will 
include how organisations such as EventScotland could improve their 
communication should funding and other issues arise.” 

3. Minister for Culture said in the debate on 16 November 2023, “the Scottish Government 
are grateful for the work that she [Emma Harper] is doing to support the Big Burns 
Supper. We agree on the importance of the round table and the event, and I look forward 
to the response.”

https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/burns-night/
https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/shop/uncategorised/poetry-print-no-1-of-9-robert-burns/
https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/shop/uncategorised/poetry-print-no-1-of-9-robert-burns/
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4. 8. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. 

BACKGROUND 
5. Budget pressures meant the direct funding of community Burns events through 

the Scottish Government’s Scotland’s Winter Festivals initiative permanently 
closed in September 2022. The Big Burns Supper received funding over several 
years with the last £30k in 2022 – see Annex C for detailed breakdown.

6. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].

7. In 2023 Big Burns Supper announced that it would not be running an event in 2024 and 
would instead aim to return in January 2025.

8. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].

SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT FUNDING OF BURNS EVENTS 

9. Since then there has been no funding for Burns community events direct from the Scottish 
Government. Burns-themed events have continued to be able to apply for support from 
EventScotland or CreativeScotland, but overall funding has been extremely challenging and the 
Burns events are now in direct competition with other events, rather than within the ring-fenced 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals prior to 2023.

10. A detailed breakdown of historical funding from Scotland’s Winter Festivals is shown in Annex 
B.

BIG BURNS SUPPER ROUNDTABLE – 17 JANUARY 2024 OUTCOMES 

11. The Big Burns Supper (BBS) Roundtable convened by Emma Harper MSP took 
place on 17 January 2024. Both Creative Scotland and Event Scotland [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(ii) - free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation] 
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Statements by EventScotland and Creative Scotland 
12.  There was widespread attendance at the roundtable from other bodies across the 

region allied in local support for the Big Burns Supper festival itself as an event as 
well as the Big Burns Supper role in creating linkages across local growth ambitions 
& economic development strategies.

13.  Both Creative Scotland and EventScotland were able to publicly state the 
current, considerable, challenges in the funding landscape for events and culture. 
Conversations in the past with Big Burns Supper were stressed and the fact that 
this is an ongoing relationship (with Creative Scotland & EventScotland) was made 
clear.

14.  [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

15.  [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].

Roundtable Outcomes 
• Dumfries and Galloway Council confirmed their funding was in place – sums to be 

determined.
• The Destination Management Organisation SSDA offered to work with Big Burns 

Supper on future applications.
• South of Scotland Enterprise body offered a consultant to revisit the Big Burns Supper 

- with the implication that substantial changes needed to be made to move BBS onto a 
sound business footing – as per Annex C.

• The roundtable group agreed to meet in Aug/Sept 2024 to revisit progress [to their 
planned January 2025 restart].

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 
16. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice] 
17. 8. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]

POSSIBLE SENSITIVITY 
18. There is neither a  specific team nor budget line within the Scottish Government attached 

to all the activities related to Burns – either events celebrating Burns in general, his 
legacy or marketing/PR which makes use of Burns as one of a number of Scottish 
topics. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].
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Contact Name: 
Ext:  

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

January 2025 
ANNEX A 

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

WHAT SUPPORT IS THE SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT PROVIDING FOR BURNS NIGHT 
– AND BURNS TOURISM IN GENERAL

The Scottish Government do not hold central details or track all events or activities by 
public bodies or partners to help maintain and increase the visibility of Burns). However we 
know that  activity within other public bodies (such as National Museums of Scotland) and 
the organisations that Creative Scotland support (both through Regular Funding and 
project funding) help maintain and increase the visibility of Burns.  

Scottish Government 
As well as celebrating the traditions of the past, Burns Night is an opportunity to 
celebrate our creativity, captivate hearts and embrace our Scottish connections. For 
the Scottish Government Brand Scotland shared a Burns toolkit on Monday 15 
January. to help partners play a vital role in harnessing this significant cultural 
moment for Scotland, to show the world who we are and what we offer. 

Creative Scotland  
Creative Scotland are working with the Aberdeen Multicultural Centre: Multicultural 
Burns Night  - funded through the National Lottery Open Fund for Organisations. By 
bringing together people from different cultural backgrounds, the event encourages 
dialogue and understanding, fostering a sense of community and respect for 
diversity. 

VisitScotland 
VisitScotland are issuing Consumer PR to travel and consumer contacts in UK, 
including Scotland. The PR material gives an overview on some of the Burns activity 
(not funded) taking place in order to inspire interest during January 2024 and the rest 
of the year. 

VisitScotland continues to offer advice to Burns related attractions and events 
throughout Scotland (including the support of the free VisitScotland.com website 
event listing service) in order to encourage tourism. 

Richard Walsh
SG Staff Member
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Scottish Poetry Library 
The Scottish Poetry Library are a Regularly Funded Organisation funded via 
Creative Scotland) and their activity includes: 

• Makar Kathleen Jamie reading Burns “To a mountain daisy” [Wee, modest, 
crimson-tippèd flow'r/ Thou's met me in an evil hour] followed by her own poem 
“Daisies”;

• a Burns Hub page which has poems, information, films, how to host Burns etc.; 
and

• commissioning four women poets to respond to the life and work of Robert 
Burns. The group, known as “The Trysting Thorns”, produced nearly a dozen 
new works, many of which give voice to the women in the bard’s life and work.

External organisations 
External organisations, such as Museums Galleries Scotland and the National 
Trust for Scotland (who run the Burns Birthplace museum), are in receipt of 
funding support for a wide variety of cultural activities: these may include Burns 
events and activities, but details are not held centrally by the Scottish Government. 

This is because the  National Trust for Scotland is an independent charity and is 
largely self-supporting. As such the preservation and management of the properties 
in its care is a matter for the organisation and its Board of Trustees. Similarly 
Museums Galleries Scotland distributes funding from the Scottish Government to 
support development in Scottish museums. 

ECONOMIC VALUE OF BURNS TO SCOTLAND/SOFT POWER 

[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].

Top Line 

• The Scottish Government commissioned Professor Pittock of the Centre for Robert 
Burns Studies at the University of Glasgow to produce a report, to help partners to 
understand the impact of Burns on the Scottish economy and associated prospects for 
driving inclusive growth.

• As the 2020 study helped illustrate, cultural assets connected to Robert Burns can play 
an important role in supporting tourism – both in Dumfries and Galloway and across 
Scotland.

ANNEX B 

SCOTLAND’S WINTER FESTIVALS – HISTORIC FUNDING FOR BURNS EVENTS 

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

Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests

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
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Local Authority Award Events Organiser 
 

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

Burns Hame Toun  

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

Redacted - 
section 33(1)(b) 
- commercial 
interests

 Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial nterests

 
 
   

 
 

 
   

   
 

 

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

Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests:  

• Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests;
• Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests;
• Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests;
• Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests; and
• Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests.

Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests”. 

ANNEX C 
BIG BURNS SUPPER – DETAILED BREAKDOWN OF ISSUES 

TIMELINE 

30 October 2023- the BBS issues a media release:  
• confirming the “postponement of the 2024 festival to 2025 due to winter festival funding 

being withdrawn”;

 Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial nterests

 Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial nterests

 Redacted - section 33(1)(b) - commercial interests
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• advising that the BBS had “requested a sit down with the Minister of Culture, 
Christina McKelvie who so far, has failed to respond to the request”; and
• encouraging its supporters to write to Ms McKelvie if they have concerns.

Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice
Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice.
Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice.
Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice.
September 2022: Due to budget pressures, the Scottish Government’s Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals initiative permanently closes. This funding provided the BBS with grants of 
around £30,000 between 2012 and 2022.

TOP LINES 
• The Big Burns Supper Festival knew as far back as September 2022 that the 

Scotland’s Winter Festivals funding programme was being closed permanently 
with immediate effect.

• The  Big Burns Supper Festival 2023 was delivered without Scotland’s Winter 
Festivals support [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice. 

BACKGROUND 
• Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice.

• Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice.
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63. 
SG 

FUNDING FOR JANUARY 2024 BURNS EVENTS – JANUARY 2024 

There is neither a  specific team nor budget line within the Scottish 
Government attached to all the activities related to Burns – either events 
celebrating Burns in general, his legacy or marketing/PR which makes use of 
Burns as one of a number of Scottish topics.  

18 January 2024: WPQ from Stephen Kerr MSP – “what objectives 
[Scottish Government] set for any funding that it has provided to Irvine Burns 
Club since 2019.  - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice

17 January 2024: Big Burns Supper (BBS) Roundtable convened by Emma 
Harper MSP took place on 17 January 2024. Both Creative Scotland and Event 
Scotland attended together Redacted - section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision 
of advice  

Roundtable Agenda – as reported from external sources 
9. Context - acknowledging the impact of removal of the Winter Festival 

programme on the Big Burns Supper event.
10.  Robert Burns and the economic potential of Burns Night and how much the 

Scottish Government directly or indirectly supports this . [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(i) - free and frank provision of advice

11.  Big Burns Supper funding model and ratio, comparative to other festivals 
in Scotland.

12.  Overview of funding approaches over the last 13 years, what has worked 
and what doesn’t appear to have worked.

13.  Event Sponsorship and the rural economy.
14.  Funding opportunities.
15.  Action plan [i.e. - to deliver the deferred Big Burns Supper festival in 

January 2025].
16.  Follow up to review Big Burns Supper progress [c. August 2024].

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

91. Our Reference: 202300384135

17 November 2023 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], 

Thank you for your email of 2 November 2023 addressed to the Minister for Culture, Europe 
and International Development regarding the postponement of the Big Burns Supper Festival 
from 2024 to 2025. I have been asked to reply. 

The Scottish Government's plan will see Scottish Government investment in arts and culture 
more than double, so that in five years our investment will be £100 million higher than it is now. 
However, due to the cost crisis we have had to make difficult choices regarding the Winter 
Festival Fund to live within our largely fixed budgets and this programme was closed 
permanently in 2022. Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of the 
UK Government and the financial restrictions of devolution. However, the Scottish Government 
will continue to do everything within their powers and resources to help those in the culture 
sector most affected by current economic challenges. 

Meantime, Scottish Ministers have been encouraging the organisers of the Big Burns Supper 
Festival to liaise closely with EventScotland and Creative Scotland going forward. These 
bodies, alongside other lead partners in the region, are well placed to assist the Festival as it 
progresses towards the 2025 event by providing advice and signposting any wider support that 
may be available. 

https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/shop/uncategorised/poetry-print-no-1-of-9-robert-burns/
https://www.scottishpoetrylibrary.org.uk/shop/uncategorised/poetry-print-no-1-of-9-robert-burns/
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I hope the above information is helpful. 
Yours sincerely 

[Redacted – Details of Public Authority Employees] 

CFME : Major Events 

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 
2016. See 
www.lobbying.scot 

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 
3DG 
www.gov.scot

92. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

a b c d DCME : Cultural Futures and Major Events 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Our Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

17 November 2023 

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], 

Thank you for your email of 1 November 2023 addressed to the Minister for Culture, Europe 
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

93. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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
sector most affected by current economic 
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

94. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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

Thank you for your email of 31 October 2023 addressed to the Minister for Culture, Europe and 
International Development regarding the postponement of the Big Burns Supper Festival from 
2024 to 2025. I have been asked to reply. 

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

95. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] , 

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

97. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

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

mailto:airleyplum@aol.com
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

100. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

a b c d DCME : Cultural Futures and Major Events 

[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Our Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
16 November 2023 

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
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101. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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

102. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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
mailto:gavin@liverpool.ac.uk
http://www.gov.scot/
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103. DIRECTORATE FOR CULTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

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
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120. M: Minister for Culture, Europe and International

Development a b c d 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Our Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
Your Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

1 November 2023 

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], 

Thank you for your letter of 16 October 2023 highlighting the on-going financial 
challenges faced by theBig Burns Supper Festival. 

The Scottish Government’s investment in arts and culture will increase, so that in five 
years our investment will be £100 million higher than it is now. However, as I set out in 
my letter of 28 July, due to the cost crisis we have had to make difficult choices 
regarding Scotland’s Winter Festivals to live within our largely fixed budgets and this 
programme was closed permanently in 2022. 

Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of the UK Government 
and the financial restrictions of devolution. However, we will continue to do everything 
within our powers and resources to help those in the culture sector most affected by 
current economic challenges. 

I understand that since your letter of 16 October 2023 it has been decided that the Big 
Burns Supper Festival 2024 will be postponed until 2025. In the interim, as well as 
organising the 2025 event, you also plan to re-visit your strategy for future years. 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], going forward, I would 
continue to encourage you to liaise closely with EventScotland and Creative Scotland. 
These bodies, alongside Dumfries and Galloway Council, are well placed to support 
you and your team as you progress towards the 2025 festival and beyond. 

To close, I send you and your team my best wishes for every success. 

Yours sincerely 
Christina McKelvie 

M: Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development 

mailto:graham@bigburnssupper.com


Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying 
(Scotland) Act 2016. See 
www.lobbying.scot 

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 
3DG 
www.gov.scot 

121. M: Minister for Culture, Europe and International

Development a b c d 
Emma Harper MSP 
Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot 

Our Reference: 202300382403 
Your Reference: Big Burns Supper funding 

1 November 2023 

Dear Emma, 

Thank you for your email of 22 October 2023 regarding the postponement of the Big 
Burns Supper Festival from 2024 to 2025. 

Like you, I was sorry to hear about the financial and wider challenges faced by the Big 
Burns Supper Festival. Mr Main was in touch with me in July and at that time I 
encouraged him to continue to liaise closely with EventScotland and Creative Scotland 
who are well placed to offer advice and sign post any support available during these 
challenging times. I also explained the wider context in terms of the permanent closure 
of Scotland’s Winter Festivals in 2022. 

As you know, the Scottish Government’s investment in arts and culture will increase, so 
that in five years our investment will be £100 million higher than it is now. However, due 
to the cost crisis we have had to make difficult choices regarding the Winter Festival 
Fund to live within our largely fixed budgets and this programme was closed 
permanently in 2022. 

Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of the UK Government 
and the financial restrictions of devolution. However, we will continue to do everything 
within our powers and resources to help those in the culture sector most affected by 
current economic challenges. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party]These bodies, alongside Dumfries and Galloway Council, will be able 
to support the Big Burns Supper Festival as it progresses towards the 2025 event and 
explores the best funding model for the future. They will also be able to consider chairing 
any stakeholder roundtable that might be established. 

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

128. M: Minister for Culture, Europe and International

Development a b c d 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]

Our Reference: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]
28 July 2023 

Dear [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party], 

Thank you for your letter of 11 July 2023 congratulating me on my appointment as 
Minister for Culture, Europe and International Development. Your good wishes are much 
appreciated. 

You have also highlighted the financial challenges faced by the Big Burns Supper 
Festival and opportunities to grow the celebration of Robert Burns more widely. 
I also note your feedback on the decision to end Scottish Government support for 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals.  

As you know, on 11 August 2022, due to the cost of living crisis, the former First Minister 
announced an emergency budget review to assess any and all opportunities to redirect 
additional resources to those most in need, reduce the burdens on business and 
stimulate the Scottish economy. 

As a result of these unprecedented pressures, it was decided that no further funding 
support from the Scottish Government could be provided to Scotland’s Winter Festivals 
and the programme was closed permanently. This was a very difficult step, and one 
which we took very reluctantly. [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party]. 

To close, I am pleased that [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
and would like to send you [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
my best wishes for the future. 

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
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From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
Subject: FW: BBS draft reply- for review please Date: 07 November 2023 16:37:00 

 
Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance]. Re below. We also wondered whether ES are in contact with 
Dumfries and Galloway Council on this issue? We’ve not heard anything from them 
and I guess you’ll be wanting to keep the Council in the loop as its looks like the ask 
of the BBS is a lead funders roundtable with ES, CS and the Council? [Redacted - 
section 30(b)(1) – provision of frank and free advice]. Cheers. [Redacted - Names of 
Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
. 

 
From:[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:30 PM 

 
To: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 

 
Subject: BBS draft reply- for review please 

 
Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 
I hope you’re well. 
So far we’ve received [Redacted - section 30(b)(1) – provision of frank and free 
advice] emails to the Minister from members of the public with concerns around the 
postponement of the Big Burns Supper Festival and asking the SG to provide 
support. We’re planning to reply based on the draft template below. We mention ES 
and CS in the second last para so sending you the draft for awareness and to 
confirm please whether you’re content with ES/CS coverage. If you could get back 
to me by close 8/11 that would be much appreciated. 
Thanks[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
Dear [name] 

 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(1) – provision of frank and free advice]. 

 
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
 

[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the 
FOISA Guidance] 

 
Burns Events supported in Scotland 

 
Programme: 5 | Spec Pro - St Andrews & Winter fest 

Status: 6 | Completed 

Financial Year: 20,19,18,17,16,15,1 
 
[Table Redacted – section 33(1)(b) – commercial interests] 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 
et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
To:[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper 
Date: 27 September 2023 14:51:40 
Attachments: image001.png i 
mage003.png 
Letter to Christina MckView .pdf 

 
Hi[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
I hope you’re well! I am just following up on below and attached; do you know if 
a response was sent back [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third 
party] and if so, are you able to share it with me please? 

 
We are just finishing up a round of the national programme to which BBS has 
applied. 

 
Best[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 
Events Manager, EventScotland 
VisitScotland, 94 Ocean Drive, Ocean Point One, Edinburgh, EH6 6JH 
M: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
E: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
From: Paul Bush 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: J[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
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
To: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance]; Paul Bush 
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
To: I[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 

mailto:Jennifer.Stevenson@eventscotland.org
mailto:Jennifer.Stevenson@eventscotland.org


seq of the FOISA Guidance] 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Cc:[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper 

 
Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 

 
I’ve copied in [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 
82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance]who leads on this event as well as [Redacted - 
Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA 
Guidance]for awareness. [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set 
out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance]is back in the office tomorrow and we 
acknowledge your end of week deadline. 

 
To my knowledge, we don’t have any active lines of enquiry with BBS for the 
International Programme for this year and we would need to be sure of their eligibility 
and our remaining resource before encouraging to apply.[Redacted - Names of 
Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance]is 
best placed to comment on this. 

 
National Funding for events taking place Jan 2024 onwards is a work-in-progress. 

 
In terms of a briefing for SG, it might be best to source our last submission and 
provide an addendum to avoid any duplication of previous effort. It would be helpful 
to also understand the LA’s updated position to ensure a full picture response, which 
we can check. 

 
In terms of CS – I’d go to them direct for intel. 

 
Best , [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the 
FOISA Guidance] 
Events Manager, EventScotland 

 
T:+[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
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
Cc: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
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
party]at the Big Burns Supper to the head of our Directorate, Penelope Cooper. 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] has asked for a meeting 
with Penelope, attaching a letter to the Minister where there’s an ask to identify 
future sources of public sector support for the BBS and also highlighting concerns 
that the SG doesn’t recognise the potential of this event. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) 
– free and frank provision of advice] . 

 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. Does that sound 
OK? 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/EventScotland


 
 
 
 
 
 

Also, for background for Penelope/the Minister and also our reply, I wondered if ES 
could provide us with some short briefing on BBS please- background info on event, 
recent developments, event impacts, previous/current sensitivities (finances etc) and 
also next steps (where do they need to look now for future funding given the end of 
SWF- your national fund perhaps)? 

 
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

 
Cheers [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]Big Burns Supper 
Sent: 
Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:02 AM 
To: Central Enquiry Unit 
Subject: FW: Burns Night 

Dear Penelope 

Please find attached correspondence to Christina. It would be very useful to have a 
wider discussion with you about the direction that Burns Night is going in. 

 
Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

 
Big Burns Supper 
Date: Monday, 10 July 2023 at 15:48 
To: ministerforceid@gov.scot 
Subject: Burns Night 

 
Hello 

Please find attached correspondence to the Minster from Big Burns Supper. 

Best, 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

 
Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is 
registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company limited by guarantee 
SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is Loreburn Hall, 
Newall Terrace, Dumfries, DG11LN. 
https://bigburnssupper.com/venue-hire/ 
********************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying 
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 

mailto:ministerforceid@gov.scot


 
 
 
 
 
 

recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform 
the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those 
of the Scottish Government. 
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

 
You can find inspiration for future visits to Scotland on our consumer website. For 
information on the organisation, including working for us and the industry support we 
provide, visit our corporate website. 

 
Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT 

 
This email and any attachments are private and confidential. If you have received 
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently remove the 
email from your system. If you receive this email in error, you must not use, copy or 
disclose any of the information contained in this e-mail or any attachments. 

 
Any views or opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the 
sender and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of VisitScotland. 
Please note that VisitScotland’s email system (including the content of emails and 
attachments) is subject to monitoring by us for the purposes of security and training. 

 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle sam bith na chois) dìomhair agus sochairichte. Mas 
ann le mearachd a tha thu air am post-d fhaighinn, cuir fios gun dàil chun neach a 
chur thugaibh e agus dubh às an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Na dèan lethbhreac 
den fhiosrachadh, na foillsich e ann an dòigh sam bith, na dèan gnìomh ri a linn. 

 
Dh'fhaodadh beachdan pearsanta a bhith gan cur an cèill sam post-d seo nach eil a' 
riochdachadh beachdan VisitScotland. Tha siostam post□dealain VisitScotland (an 
teachdaireachd sam post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam bith) ga mheasadh 
agus ga chlàradh gu tuaireamach airson adhbharan tèarainteachd agus trèanadh. 

 
Tha VisitScotland a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh puist-d agus 
cheangalachain aig ur cunnart fhèin. 

 
From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
To: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper 
Date: 31 October 2023 13:28:32 
Attachments: image001.png 

 
Thanks [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] – appreciated. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

You’ll probably have these already but here’s the coverage that’s come through 
today on it. A few things on social (Twitter mostly) that I could see but mainly just 
sharing of the news article really. 
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-scotland-south-scotland-67263666 
https://www.thenational.scot/news/23889829.popular-scottish-festival-cancelled- 
amid□funding-concerns/ 
https://www.dgwgo.com/music-festivals-news/big-burns-supper-postponed-2025- 
due□lack-funding/ 
Thanks, 
[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
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
M: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 
S: Twitter @EventScotNews/ LinkedIn @EventScotland 

VisitScotland logo 

From: I[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:15 PM 
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
the FOISA Guidance] Hope you’re well. Just to share our update lines on the BBS 
below. I understand ITV Borders have also now been in touch and SG Comms will 
be following up on this. We’re also starting to see some correspondence to 
Ministers coming in from members of the public concerned about the BBS 
postponement. Cheers.[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set 
out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
A Scottish Government spokesperson said: 

 
“The Scottish Government investment in arts and culture will increase, so that in five 
years our investment will be £100 million higher than it is now. However due to the 
cost crisis we have had to make difficult choices regarding the Winter Festival Fund 
to live within our largely fixed budgets and this programme was closed permanently 
in 2022. Our ability to respond to the cost crisis is limited by the inactivity of the UK 
Government and the financial restrictions of devolution. 

 
“We will continue to do everything within our powers and resources to help those in 
the culture sector most affected by current economic challenges. 

 
“The Culture Minister will be in touch shortly to offer further advice as the event 
considers its plans for 2025.” 

 
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
Subject: FW: Big Burns Supper Announcement 31.10.23 0.01 
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For awareness – looks to have been issued today but just awaiting clarity from 
Graham at BBS. [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in 
para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

 
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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:17 PM 
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

 
I left a message on your phone but I am looking for an Event Scotland response to 
the press release from the Big Burns Supper below in which it says that it will not be 
held in 2024 after failing to draw down funding. 

 
If you could send me a response or get someone to contact me with one that would 
be great and I can add it into my story. 

 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

 
Tel: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
Email: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
Twitter: https://twitter.com/BBCSouthScot 
Website: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/scotland/south_scotland 

 
From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] Big Burns 
Supper 
Sent: 30 October 2023 15:05 
To: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]Big Burns Supper 
<[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

Subject: Big Burns Supper Announcement 31.10.23 0.01 

External: Think before clicking 

31.10.23 0.01AM 
 

IMAGE CREDIT: Stuart Walker 
 

Big Burns Supper postponed to 2025 due to lack of funding. Organisers of the Big 
Burns Supper announced the postponement of the 2024 festival due to Winter 
Festival funding being withdrawn. 

mailto:giancarlo.rinaldi@bbc.co.uk
https://twitter.com/BBCSouthScot
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/scotland/south_scotland


 
 
 
 
 
 

Despite a 12-year track record and becoming one of the biggest winter festivals in 
Scotland, attempts to drawn down funding from EventScotland, which is the Scottish 
Government’s event agency who previously managed the Winter Festival fund were 
unsuccessful. 

 
Organisers were told their plans for the 2024 fell short of the target in visitor tourism, 
which is what Event Scotland look for in the National Events programme when 
scoring bids which the organisation were unable to fulfil due to a hotel room shortage 
in Dumfries. 

 
The organisation received notification on Thursday 12th October from EventScotland 
that their request for funding had been unsuccessful. 

 
In October 2022, they were notified that the Winter Festival funding had been 
withdrawn and that they should bid into the National Events programme. 

 
They tried to draw down on the National Events programme and they received 
notification on 6thDecember 2022, 37 days before the event was due to take place 
that their application had been unsuccessful. They continued with their plans to 
deliver the 2022 Festival at a defect as a result. 

 
They requested a sit down with the Minister of Culture, Christina McKelvie who so 
far, has failed to respond to the request. 

 
Festival partners have said that their 2024 funding can be rolled over to 2025 and  
are willing to work with other funders to try and save the festival. The festival remains 
a Signature event within Dumfries and Galloway Councils Events Strategy and 
Elected Members will be presented with an option to carry this year’s funding forward 
to next year at a future meeting of Communities Committee. 

 
Before the pandemic, Big Burns Supper Festival achieved attendances of more than 
30,000, boosting the local economy by around £2million per year. The festival has 
been running in Dumfries since 2011 has played host to headline artists like KT 
Tunstall, Deacon Blue, Donovan, Lulu and Bill Bailey as well as providing a platform 
for contemporary music acts like Skerryvore, Talisk and Tidelines and is the 
birthplace of Le Haggis, the award-winning cabaret. 

 
Big Burns Supper was hit hard by the pandemic as its model relies on ticket sales 
rather than public subsidy, and in January 2022 it had to cancel 330 shows as the 
second wave of Coronavirus swept across Scotland. 

 
The withdrawal of Government funding support during a cost-of-living crisis that puts 
considerable pressure on household incomes, and what people can spend on events 
like the Big Burns Supper which is why the organisation made the difficult decision of 
postponing the event. 

 
The organisation, which is a grass roots community group in Dumfries runs 
programmes for children and young people in schools in the six months leading up 
the to the event and the festival ran online events during the pandemic like Janey 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Godley’s Big Burns Supper which saw more 330,000 people tuning in from around 
the globe. 

 
Founder of Big Burns Supper, Graham Main said: 

 
“This isn’t a decision we have taken lightly. We feel the people of Dumfries & 
Galloway deserve more than they are currently being offered and will stand by our 
decision until local funding is matched nationally. 

 
The Big Burns Supper model is incredibly fragile, relying on strong performing ticket 
and bar sales on top of local volunteering to make the event possible. 

 
Ordinarily, only 10% of our revenue is through public funding as our Festival Hub 
model is pretty self-sustaining, which is why it is so vital at this time. 

 
Unfortunately for us, there isn’t likely to be anywhere that level of accommodation in 
Dumfries for the foreseeable as our hotel stock is in high demand. 

 
We are incredibly grateful to our loyal audience who have supported us over the last 
13 years, and we know they will understand why we are doing this. 

 
It is disappointing as there doesn’t appear to have been any assessment on the 
impact this would have, or a desire to engage with us to try and help us move 
forward.” 

 
Rachael McDougall, Chair of the Board said: 

 
“The loss of half our public funding compromises the quality of the events we present 
and places significant strain on our volunteers and on our voluntary capacity which 
forms the heart of our festival.” 

 
Fans of the festival are being encouraged to write to Christina McKelvie, and a public 
information event will take place on Tuesday 7th November at 5pm in Dumfries. 

 
More information is available on their website www.bigburnssupper.com/supportus 

 
--- Ends --- 

 
For enquiries or comments please contact 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 
[Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] 

Notes for Editors 

Winter Festivals 
Scotland’s Winter Festivals celebrated St Andrew’s Day, Hogmanay and Burns Night 
with around £430,000 in Scottish Government funding which was distributed across 
Scotland to events like Big Burns Supper. 

http://www.bigburnssupper.com/supportus


 
 
 
 
 
 

Big Burns Supper 
Big Burns Supper is one of the largest community platforms in the South of Scotland, 
with over 300 events each year, and the biggest Burns Festival in the world. The 
festival takes place in Dumfries and features a heady mixture of cabaret, comedy, 
music, and entertainment in over 30 different venues as the town goes bonkers for 
three weekends of winter magic. 
www.bigburnssupper.com 

 

signature_4056590479 
Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is 
registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company limited by guarantee 
SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is 70 High 
Street Dumfries DG1 2BS. Check out our privacy statement here 

 
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

 
Big Burns Supper postponed to 2025 due to lack of funding. 

http://www.bigburnssupper.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 

Organisers of the Big Burns Supper announced the postponement of the 2024 
festival due to Winter Festival funding being withdrawn. 

 
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
notification on 6th December 2022, 37 days before the event was due to take place 
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
30,000, boosting the local economy by around £2million per year. 

 
The festival has been running in Dumfries since 2011 has played host to headline 
artists like KT Tunstall, Deacon Blue, Donovan, Lulu and Bill Bailey as well as 
providing a platform for contemporary music acts like Skerryvore, Talisk and 
Tidelines and is the birthplace of Le Haggis, the award-winning cabaret. 

 
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
model is pretty self-sustaining, which is why it is so vital at this time. Unfortunately for 
us, there isn’t likely to be anywhere that level of accommodation in Dumfries for the 
foreseeable as our hotel stock is in high demand. 

 
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

 
Notes for Editors Winter Festivals 
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


Big Burns Supper Big Burns Supper is one of the largest community platforms in the 
South of Scotland, with over 300 events each year, and the biggest Burns Festival in 
the world. The festival takes place in Dumfries and features a heady mixture of 
cabaret, comedy, music, and entertainment in over 30 different venues as the town 
goes bonkers for three weekends of winter magic. 
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
Date: 31 October 2023 13:15:00 

Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance]. Hope you’re well. Just to share our update lines on the BBS 
below. I understand ITV Borders have also now been in touch and SG Comms will 
be following up on this. We’re also starting to see some correspondence to Ministers 
coming in from members of the public concerned about the BBS postponement. 
Cheers. [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
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
Date: 17 October 2023 11:50:08 
Attachments: image002.png 
image003.png 

Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 

Thanks for sharing. 

Yes, difficult decisions being taken by VisitScotland / EventScotland in the face of 
budget pressures. Ultimately for them to determine what the priorities are. 

Not for public, but for any Ministerial advice that may be needed I’d suggest the 
following: 

http://www.bigburnssupper.com/


“[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]” 

[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the 
FOISA Guidance] 
My pronouns: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 
82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Team Leader | Visit Scotland Sponsorship 
Regional Economic Development Division | Directorate for Economic Development 
Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Sent: 17 October 2023 11:39 
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
the FOISA Guidance]. Hope you’re well. For awareness- re sponsorship aspects- to 
see attached letter from the Big Burns Supper Festival. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) 
– free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation]. Ill copy you in.
Cheers. Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et
seq of the FOISA Guidance]

PS Also copying in [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in 
para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance]and [Redacted - Names of Public Authority 
Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] again for 
awareness- re tourism interests. 

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
the FOISA Guidance]. 
Hope you’re well. 
Please see attached letter from [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a  
third party] at the BBS. Graham is advising the Minister that the BBS will likely close 
due to a decision not to provide the 2024 event with funding (from the National Fund I 
guess?). Our lead line would be that individual event funding decisions like this are 
matters for ES. However the Minister will be interested to know more of the 
background so grateful if you could update me on recent developments please and 
also planned next steps. 
The Minister will be especially interested to know if you think the event will now close, 
if so is there anything else ES/CS/DG Council can do to help and if not how do 
partners plan to handle any fall-out from this. 
In the past [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party]has engaged 
local MP/MSPs in issues around the BBS so I expect we might hear more from them 
too. 
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
seq of the FOISA Guidance] On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & 
International Development 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: Public Engagement Unit 
Cc: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development ; [Redacted - Names of 
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
FOISA Guidance]in Major Events provided the original draft to the correspondence 
referred to in the letter, 

Kind regards 

[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the 
FOISA Guidance] 

[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the 
FOISA Guidance]l Private Secretary, 
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

From: [Redacted - section 38(1)(b) – personal data of a third party] Big Burns Supper 
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
signature_998097465 
Big Burns Supper is the trading name of Electric Theatre Workshop Limited which is 
registered as a charity SC042897, and as a company limited by guarantee 
SC414600. Our VAT number is 316730907 and our registered office is 70 High 
Street Dumfries DG1 2BS. Check out our privacy statement here. 

From:[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 
To: Colin McNeill 
Cc:[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


Subject: FW: Big Burns Supper Announcement 31.10.23 0.01 
Date: 30 October 2023 16:54:00 
Attachments: image001.png 

Hi Colin- for awareness to see email below from [Redacted - Names of Public 
Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance]in 
EventScotland. Cheers. [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set 
out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA Guidance] 

From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:27 PM 
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
Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper Announcement 31.10.23 0.01 

Agreed – we are just getting clearance on our proposed response below (Scotsman 
also been in touch too just now.) 

An EventScotland spokesperson said: “The National Events Programme is designed 
to support in-person events which help deliver the current National Events Strategy 
as well as drive domestic tourism. It supports events to deliver specific additional 
strategic development activity. Events which apply to the programme are assessed 
in terms of their viability and impact which determines the outcome and level of 
support. [Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice].” 

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
Subject: FW: Big Burns Supper 
Date: 01 November 2023 13:53:00 

Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance] For info- to see feedback below from CS on the BBS. I’ve 
sent advice and two draft replied (BBS/Emma Harper MSP) to the Minister today. 
[Redacted - section 30(b)(i) – free and frank provision of advice]. The Minister will 
likely want to be updated on key developments with this event going forward so 
grateful if you could keep me in the loop with anything you hear. Cheers. [Redacted 
- Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of the FOISA 
Guidance] 

From: [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et 
seq of the FOISA Guidance] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:03 PM 
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
Subject: Re: Big Burns Supper 

Hi [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq of 
the FOISA Guidance], sorry I missed a paragraph from the email below! Now 
updated. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 14:56 
To: I[Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
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

We are happy with that approach. [Redacted - section 30(b)(ii) – free and frank 
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

We haven't received any media queries so far. If we do, they will be responded to on 
a case-by – case basis. 

Hope this helps. Any questions, just let me know. 

Best, [Redacted - Names of Public Authority Employees, as set out in para 82 et seq 
of the FOISA Guidance] 

mailto:Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot
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	SOURCE FOI - 202400400844 #3 Big burns supper - emails
	From: Tommy Jardine <tommy.jardine10@gmail.com>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:08 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Big Burns Supper (Dumfries & Galloway)
	From: Paton M (Marianne) <Marianne.Paton@Parliament.scot>
	From: Harper E (Emma), MSP <Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot>
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:47 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Support - Big Burns Supper - Du...
	From: Sheila Campbell <sheila.campbell264@gmail.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 21:05:34 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Support - Big Burns Supper - Dumfries & Galloway
	From: Shannon Twiddy <Shannon.Twiddy@creativescotland.com> Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 15:14 To: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Kenneth Fowler <Kenneth.Fowler@creativescotland.com> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Cat...
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 14:00 To: Shannon Twiddy <Shannon.Twiddy@creativescotland.com>; Kenneth Fowler <Kenneth.Fowler@creativescotland.com> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Cat...
	From: Graham Big Burns Supper <graham@bigburnssupper.com>  Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:02 AM To: Central Enquiry Unit <CEU@gov.scot> Subject: FW: Burns Night
	8. From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:03 AM To: Kirstin MacLeod <Kirstin.MacLeod@creativescotland.com> Subject: QUERY RE BIG BURNS SUPPER
	From: Graham Big Burns Supper <graham@bigburnssupper.com>  Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:39 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Urgent email from Big Burns Supper (Dumfries)
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:47 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the B...
	From: Catherine Major <catherinemajor@hotmail.com> Date: 1 November 2023 at 14:35:01 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:19 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Bi...
	From: Tommy Jardine <tommy.jardine10@gmail.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 10:01:24 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: Jessica da costa <Jessica.daCosta@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Culture and Major Events Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:55 PM To: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov...
	From: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>  Sent: 27 July 2023 14:55 To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Cc: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Director of Culture ...
	From: Jessica da costa <Jessica.daCosta@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:54 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Culture and Major Events Directorate - Busines...
	From: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: 26 July 2023 14:56 To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot> Cc: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Subject: RE: MiCase 2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Bur...
	From: Jessica da costa <Jessica.daCosta@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:02 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Culture and Major Events Directorate - Busine...
	From: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: 25 July 2023 18:22 To: Culture and Major Events Directorate - Business Management Unit <CMEBMU@gov.scot> Cc: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot>; ...
	From: Ian Sirrell  Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 6:06 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Cc: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot> Subject: MiCase 2023/00367342- Graham Main- Big Burns S...
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:50 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Bi...
	From: Emily Tough <weagreeoneggs@outlook.com> Date: 2 November 2023 at 15:36:46 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:51 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big...
	From: Ruth Airley <airleyplum@aol.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 16:49:47 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper Reply-To: Ruth Airley <airleyplum@aol.com>
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:05 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries
	From: "Gavin, Neil" <gavin@liverpool.ac.uk> Date: 31 October 2023 at 11:55:46 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: The Big Burns Supper in Dumfries
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:45 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big...
	From: Rachael Lorimer <rachael.annette.lorimer@gmail.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 13:31:51 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:22 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Bi...
	From: colin dixon <dixoncj1965@sky.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 09:22:56 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:49 PM To: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:47 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the B...
	From: kirstin nelson <youngkirstin@hotmail.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 21:29:09 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:44 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big...
	From: caroline o'hara <ahara07@gmail.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 13:51:13 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:51 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Bi...
	From: anna foden <annafoden@yahoo.co.uk> Date: 31 October 2023 at 10:41:12 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper Reply-To: anna foden <annafoden@yahoo.co.uk>
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:15 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Big...
	From: agnew.george@btinternet.com Date: 31 October 2023 at 07:08:05 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: McKelvie C (Christina), MSP <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:22 AM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Subject: Fwd: Please restore funding to the Bi...
	From: Nancy Kennedy <nancyk57@me.com> Date: 31 October 2023 at 09:13:12 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:49 PM To: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: Big Burns Supper
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:57 AM To: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Cc: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper
	From: Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:00 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org> Cc: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Subject: RE: Big Burns...
	From: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:26 PM To: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot> Cc: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Subject: RE: Big Burns Supper
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:49 PM To: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: Big Burns Supper
	From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:56 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@g...
	From: Janet Davis <Janet.Davis@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:51 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Minister for Culture, Europe & International Developme...
	From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:45 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@g...
	From: Janet Davis <Janet.Davis@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:46 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot>; Ian Sirre...
	From: Janet Davis <Janet.Davis@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:42 PM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mckechnie@gov.scot>; Lucy Carmi...
	From: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 5:09 PM To: First Minister FMQs <FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot> Cc: Director of Culture and Major Events <Directorofcultureandmajorevents@gov.scot>; Rachael Mckechnie <Rachael.Mc...
	From: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org>  Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:43 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper
	From: Mark Stewart  Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:41 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.sirrell@scotland.gsi.gov.uk> Cc: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>; Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacK...
	From: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>  Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:39 AM To: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot; Craig Cunningham <Craig.Cunningham@EventScotland.org> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; ...
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:44 AM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; CMEBMU@gov.scot; Catriona MacKen...
	From: Graham Big Burns Supper <graham@bigburnssupper.com>  Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:02 AM To: Central Enquiry Unit <CEU@gov.scot> Subject: FW: Burns Night
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:36 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>; Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org> Cc: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>; Catriona ...
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:50:43 AM To: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org> Cc: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot>...
	From: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org>  Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:10 AM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Cc: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot>; Richard W...
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:24 PM To: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org> Cc: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>; Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot>; R...
	From: Janet Davis <Janet.Davis@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:19 PM To: Public Engagement Unit <CorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot> Cc: Minister for Culture, Europe & Internati...
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
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:32 PM To: Jennifer Stevenson <Jennifer.Stevenson@Eventscotland.org> Cc: Catriona MacKenzie <Catriona.MacKenzie@gov.scot>; Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; ...
	From: Jennifer Stevenson <Jennifer.Stevenson@Eventscotland.org>  Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 2:51 PM To: Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper
	From: Paul Bush <Paul.Bush@visitscotland.com>  Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:36 AM To: Jennifer Stevenson <Jennifer.Stevenson@Eventscotland.org>; Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org> Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Sup...
	From: Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.org>  Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:14 AM To: Robbie Clyde <Robbie.Clyde@eventscotland.org>; Paul Bush <Paul.Bush@visitscotland.com> Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Big Burns Supper
	From: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>  Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:39 AM To: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot; Craig Cunningham <Craig.Cunningham@EventScotland.org> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; ...
	From: Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:44 AM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; CMEBMU@gov.scot; Catriona MacKen...
	From: Graham Big Burns Supper <graham@bigburnssupper.com>  Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:02 AM To: Central Enquiry Unit <CEU@gov.scot> Subject: FW: Burns Night
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh  Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:26 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affa...
	_____________________________________________ From: Janet Davis <Janet.Davis@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 5:33 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Ministe...
	___________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:34 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constit...
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
	From: w tremble <mevioletta-123@hotmail.co.uk> Date: 1 November 2023 at 08:22:31 GMT To: "McKelvie C (Christina), MSP" <Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot> Subject: Please restore funding to the Big Burns Supper, Dumfries
	From: Cairns R (Russell) <Russell.Cairns@parliament.scot>  Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:48 PM To: Central Correspondence Unit <CentralCorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot> Subject: Spending on Robert Burns' festival
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh  Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:34 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs...
	_____________________________________________ From: Nathalie Cortada <Nathalie.Cortada@gov.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:39 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Chris Raftery <Chris.Raftery@gov.scot>; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmic...
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:08 PM To: Chris Raftery <Chris.Raftery@gov.scot>; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Callum Grigor <Callum.Grigor@g...
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh  Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:34 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs...
	From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:50 PM To: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org> Cc: Nathalie Chiron <Nathalie.Chiron@Eventscotland.org>; Gavin Mowat <Gavin.Mowat@visitscotland.com>; Amy...
	From: Mark Stewart <Mark.Stewart@Eventscotland.org>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:04 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Cc: Nathalie Chiron <Nathalie.Chiron@Eventscotland.org>; Gavin Mowat <Gavin.Mowat@visitscotland.com>; Amy Wright <...
	From: Gavin Mowat  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:41 AM To: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot; Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.org>; Gavin C...
	From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:31 AM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.or...
	From: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>  Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:47 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.org>; Gavin ...
	From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:13 PM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Subject: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING
	_____________________________________________ From: Lynsey Cullen <Lynsey.Cullen@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:40 PM To: Steph Mcintosh <Steph.Mcintosh@gov.scot> Cc: Karen McKechnie <Karen.McKechnie@gov.scot>; Craig Thomson <Craig.Thom...
	_____________________________________________ From: CJ Cook <CJ.Cook@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:16 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Hannah Frodsham <Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot>; Liam Farrow <Liam.Farrow@gov.scot>; Stuart...
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:48 PM To: Hannah Frodsham <Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot>; Liam Farrow <Liam.Farrow@gov.scot>; Stuart Adam <Stuart.Adam@gov.scot...
	_____________________________________________ From: CJ Cook <CJ.Cook@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:16 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Hannah Frodsham <Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot>; Liam Farrow <Liam.Farrow@gov.scot>; Stuart...
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:48 PM To: Hannah Frodsham <Hannah.Frodsham@gov.scot>; Liam Farrow <Liam.Farrow@gov.scot>; Stuart Adam <Stuart.Adam@gov.scot...
	From: Rebecca Edser <Rebecca.Edser@EventScotland.org>  Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:49 PM To: Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Ian Sirrell <Ian.Sirrell@gov.scot> Subject: Big Burns Supper
	From: Barr, Ian <Ian.Barr@dumgal.gov.uk>  Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:23 PM To: Torquil Macleod <Torquil.Macleod@visitscotland.com> Subject: D&G events case studies
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
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:08 PM To: Chris Raftery <Chris.Raftery@gov.scot>; Lucy Carmichael <Lucy.Carmichael@gov.scot>; Callum Grigor <Callum.Grigor@gov.scot>; Isabelle Jacobs...
	_____________________________________________ From: Richard Walsh  Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:34 PM To: Minister for Culture, Europe & International Development <MinisterforCEID@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs...
	From: Alexander Gilhooley <Alexander.Gilhooley@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs & Culture Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:27 AM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Constit...
	From: Gavin Mowat <Gavin.Mowat@visitscotland.com>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:41 AM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>; Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Char...
	From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:31 AM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.or...
	From: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org>  Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:47 PM To: Richard Walsh <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot> Cc: Amy Wright <Amy.Wright@eventscotland.org>; Chelsea Charles <Chelsea.Charles@Eventscotland.org>; Gavin ...
	From: Richard.Walsh@gov.scot <Richard.Walsh@gov.scot>  Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:13 PM To: Sarah Jane Dooley <SarahJane.Dooley@eventscotland.org> Subject: URGENT - TEN YEARS WORTH OF BURNS FUNDING

	Source - FOI - 202400400844 #3 Big burns supper - word docs and letters -
	The Scottish Government, our enterprise agencies, other public bodies (such as VisitScotland and Creative Scotland), universities, colleges and wider stakeholders join up and work together to maximise the impact of Scotland’s approach to its international footprint, enhance the impact of our international activity and promote Scotland’s interests. 
	The Scottish Government, our partners and stakeholders continue to work together to maximise the impact of Scotland’s approach to its international footprint, enhance the impact of our international activity and promote Scotland’s interests – including using Robert Burns. 
	VisitScotland issuing Consumer PR to travel and consumer contacts in UK, including Scotland. It gives an overview on some of the Burns activity (not funded) taking place in order to inspire interest during January 2024 and rest of the year.
	VisitScotland are issuing Consumer PR to travel and consumer contacts in UK, including Scotland. The PR material gives an overview on some of the Burns activity (not funded) taking place in order to inspire interest during January 2024 and the rest of the year.
	The Scottish Government, our partners and stakeholders continue to work together to maximise the impact of Scotland’s approach to its international footprint, enhance the impact of our international activity and promote Scotland’s interests – including using Robert Burns. 
	VisitScotland issuing Consumer PR to travel and consumer contacts in UK, including Scotland. It gives an overview on some of the Burns activity (not funded) taking place in order to inspire interest during January 2024 and rest of the year.
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